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Yours. Truly Tel: 044-29871174, E-mail: cs@shilindore.com, Website: www.shilindore.com
Statutory Adverisement Issued in Compliance with para 11l (&) (5) of Annexure 1 1o the SEBI Circular no. SEBVHOICFDIDILYCIRPZ020/215 dated November 3, 2020 and para 5 of Part |1 A of SEBI Master Circular no. | G, DETAILS OF PROMOTERS OF THE COMPANY, EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS, EXPERIENCE, ADDRESS:
SEBIHOCFD/POD- 2PICIRS2023/93 dated June 20, 2023, as amanded from time to time, read with rule 18 {7) of the Securities Contract (Reguiation) Rubes, 1957 pursuant to grant of ralaxation by SEBI from the applicability of rula N Addre Qualificati 0 tion/Past Experi
192} (b) of Securiies Confract (Regulation) Rules, 1957 (*SCRR’) pursuant fo the Scheme of Arangement and Amalgamation between Sayaji Hotels Limited and Ahilya Hotels Limited and Sayaji Hotels (Indore) Limited and Sayaiji | Loome i S e e |
Hotels (Pune) Limited and Sayay Hotels Management Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors undser the provisions of sacions 230 to 232, read with section 52 and 66 and other applhicable provisions of the | | Racef Razak 281, Kalpataru Heights, 28th Floor, Dr. | He has Passed his higher secondary|He is having an experience of over 9|
Cornpanies Act, 2013 (“the Scheme"). Dhanani A Nair Road Mumbai Central Mumbai | school from Vidyakunj High School, [years in Hotel Management and|
This is with regards to the Compasite Scheme of Amalgamation and Arangement the Hon'bks NCLT vide its Order dated 117 July, 2023 sanclioned the scheme (cerlified true copy received on 14” July, 2023). The Appointed date was Maharashira 400011 Vadodara Adrrinigiration. |
01" Apnl 2022, NCLT order was filed with the Regisirar of Companies, Chennal on 01° August 2023 (Effective Date), Accordingly, the board of the Company had allothed 30 46 805 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each to the Equity | [ : i : : T [y : ,
shareholders of Sayag Hotals Limited as on tha Racord data in the ratio 4:23 and the existing share capital of 50,000 equity shares of the Campany weara cancallad. E:iun:niﬁﬂnk Egmﬁzgﬂhs G-am I[g:: Mﬂ:&ﬁﬁﬁg ::EH;;:ITE?'T:} I;x:géilﬁ?:gil[ﬁ;ﬁ ::IE T:: EELFSTE::: nza? D:;ﬁéiﬁﬁﬁ;;
The I:c:-mp_anj,'has _renei".-al:l in-principle approval fr-:*.'um BEE-ﬂan:Inl:uEr 16, 2023 -.-i::.'eitsIEFIarIEIEE,'AM:GL"I'L.-FP.I‘EH‘;-J‘.EI]23—24.Funharnurﬂumpanywasgranmdanaxampﬁcnfr-;:um the application of Rule 13(2) (b) of the Securities Ward No.T6. Bangalury Hurthl g ! : R Bl gnndéi
Contracis (Regulation) Rules, 1957 by the SEB| vide its letier SEBIHOVCFD/DCR/IRAC-1/PIOW 2023437871 dated October 30, 2023. Bengaluru Kamataka 560001, including,  soles, shoes and other|
A, NAME OF THE COMPANY - Savaji Hotels (Indore) Limited (formerly known as Sayai Holels (Vadodars) Limited) leather accassorias, _
B. A_DDREES O THE FEE_ETFREDA"D CORPORATE GFFICE OF THE COMPANT. _ g ; Suchitra Dhanani | Saaz, BF & & 8, Scheme Mo, T4-C, | She holds bachetor's degree in home | She is having an experience of over 16
Registered Office: (L3/F1), in Siva Vel Apartment, No. 2 Alagappa Nagar, Zamen Fallavaram Chennai-G00117 Tamd Madu India Vijay Nagar Indore Madhya Pradesh |science and qualified as master in|years in hotel management and|
Corporate Office: Amber Convention Cendre, Bypass Road Near Best Price, Hare Krishna Vihar, Mipania Indore 452010, Madhya Pradesh, India 452010 social works. adminisiration,
C. DETAILS OF EHAHGF OF ’_'”"ME AND/ ﬂF!_ﬂEJIEET CLAUSE OF TH_E FD!‘IP&HT‘: : . ] | ; i e ; Anisha Raoof Flat 281, 28th fir, Kalpataru Heights|She completed her 12th class in|She is engaged in managing some of|
Our Eumpany-.-.ra_s originally incorporated as “Seyaji Holels (Vedodara) Limited” under I:heprl:!j.rﬁluns ofthe Cumpa_umes.-ﬂ-ci 2013 vide l:er!mr.a‘.e of |_nmri:-:-rahu-n dated May 10, 2018 issued by II_}e;-m;f Registrar of Companies, Dhanani DR. A. Nair RD, Agripada Mumbai, | September 1986 from Vidyakunj Highthe group related companias of the|
Cantral Registration Canira, Subsaquently, the name of cur Company was changed o “Sayajl Hotels {indore) Limifed” pursuant to a special resolution passad in the extraordinary general meeting of our Shareholders hald an Maharashira 400011 Schoal Promatess. |
5 g:t;?;:;ﬁ?:ﬂﬂaémin n:ert-ﬁcaza nflr;mrﬁnrata:un dgﬁiﬂfgﬂﬂbﬁriﬂ.iﬂﬁ waslrssue-:l I:u:;th-eFteglﬂrar-:nf Companies, Chennal, Therewas nochange inobiec clause of the Company. Rafigunnisa Flat No. 401, Diya Residance, Shobna | Bachelorof Commerce Shaliasanarpataicsalover 1078
' e Dl s 0 ML AT HaiE AR 0] Magseod nagar, Vasna Road, Vadodara. in field of manzgment & human)
Particulars Pra-Schame Post-Schame Merchant resource, _
Mo. of Shares | Amount in Rs, No. of Shares | Amount in Rs. Shamim Shaikh | B-7 AWHO Cofony, Bhupender Vihar, | Bachelor of Commerce She has over 5 years of experience in|
A | Authorized Share Capital acheme Mo, 73, Vijay Nagar, Indore hospitality industry. |
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- gach 50,000 500,000 90,50,000 3,05,00,000 (M.P) | —
10% Cumulative Redeemable Praference Shares of Rs, 100/- Each 5,000 5,00,000 5,000 5,00.000 Mansoor M Flot No, 703, Sarti Tower, Fategunj, | B.E Mechanical Quer 15 years of experience in|
B | Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Equity Share Capital el e Hosputally ity |
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- sach 50000 5 00,000 30,46 605 3.04,66,050 Azhar Yusuf 2401, Vivant by National Group, Palm | Bachelor of Commerca from University |He has an experience of 5 years of the|
10% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- Each - - B 800 Dhananl EE:: Eﬁgiﬁnﬁgﬁnfﬁ;gﬁg ARG, TR R
Total Rs. 5,00,000/- Rs. 3,04,66,850/- 400705.
E. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF THE COMPANY: Bipasha Dhanani | C-201, Manii Espana, Opp Intel,|B.A. (Bachelor of Ars) in French from|She has an experience of 22 years in
The Pre-Scheme shareholding pattern is as under: Ma_rathall: Quter Ring Road,|3d ﬂ.ur_uhinn:lr:. International Center ofjthe I:nu_smass n::f_ marxufar:luring,i
Kariyammana Agrahara, Bangalore, | Educabon, processing and selling leather goods
5. No. Name of the Shareholder (s) No. of Equity Shares held % to the total Equity Share Capital Kamataka- 580103 including, soles, shoes and ¢.|th;
1 Sayaji Holals Limited 49,993 100 leather accassorias. |
2 Raoof Razak Dhanani [ 1 0 Sadiya Raoof 281, Kalpataru Heights, 28th Floor, Or. [ She has & bachelor's degree in arls|She has an experience of 1.5 years |:|f
3 Anizha Dhanani 1 0 Dhanani A Nair Road Mumbai Central Mumbai | from  University of Mumbai  and|hospitality industry. |
- Maharashira 400011. currently she is angaged in her further
i Saba Raocof Dhanani 1 0 studies.
3 DANEREL 01 L | i Saba Raoof 261, Kalpatary Helghts, 28th Floor, Dr. | She has a bachelor's degree in|She has anexperience of 5 years in the |
f Sadiva Raoal Dhanani 1 1 Dhanani A Wair Road Mumbai Central Muembai [management studies from Lala|hospitality industry.
7 Azhar Yusuf Dhanani 1 0 Maharashira 400011 Lajpairal college of commerce and
g Zubar Yusuf Dhanani 1 0 ; SO0nOIAEE: Bimbl .
Total 50.000 100% Sumera Raoof 281, Kalpataru Heights, 284h Floor, Dr. | She has a Bachelor's degree in|She has an experience of around 3|
R F Dhanani A Nair Road Mumbai Central Mumbai | Business Administration from London |wears in hospitality mdustny
The Post Scheme sharaholding pattern is as follows: Maharashira 400011 féstropoitan Liniversity i
Sanya Dhanani | Saaz 8- BF. Schems No. 74-C Vijay |Bachelor of Science in Intemational|She has an experience of around 5|
Category| Category of Nos.of | Mo.of | Ne.of | Mo.of | Total nos.| Shareholding|  Number of Voting Rights held No.of | Shareholding, | MNumber Numberof | Number z i ; S AR .
shareholder | shareholders| fully | Partly | shares shares | asa% of in each class of securities Shares asa% of Shares pledgedor| of equity Nagear Indors Madhya Pradesh 452010 | Hospilality operations years in hospilality indusiry .
paid up | paid-up | underlying |  held | total no. of No of Voting Rights Underlying | assuming full | Locked otherwise |shares held) |\ 7ova Dhanani | BF 849, Scheme Mo, 74-C\VijayNagar [She has a Bachelor's degree in|She has an experience of around 3|
equity | equity | Depository shares Outstanding | conversion of | inshares |  encumbered in Indore Madhya Pradesh 452010 Business Studies from Fordham|yearsinhospitality industry '
shares | shares | Receipts {calculated as| Class | Class | Toia) | Total | convertible | convertible demate- University New York (U5.A)
held | held perSCRR, | &g X | eg¥ s | mcart || it | SR | Rl AER ] _ : —— : e
1957) ' of | finchid ( {a) | %eof | (a) | %of a5l Zuber Yusuf 1903/1904 Sea Queen Heritage CHS, | Bachelor of Business Administration|He has recently joined hospitality|
A+B4C ,i',:':“ r:;% i of total total Dhanani Flot No. 6 Sector-18, Sanpada, Navi | from Flame Universsy, Fune industry
' ) : i;nilmetednﬁa Shares Shares Mumbal, Thane MNavi Mumbai
i |}m held(b) heldib) Maharashira 400705,
) i) ) (v v v Vi) = VIl As 2 {IX) | X} (XI)= () i) (XIV) H. I:;H“EEAHD DETAILS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS (EXPERIENCE INCLUDING CURRENT/ PAST POSITION HELD IN OTHER
(A) Promoter & | 15 £2B3406( 0 f 2263406 | 74.94B8 2283406 0 2283406 | 74,0488 | 0 74.9488 ¢ |0.0000| O _EG'.IJIIII:II:I 2283406 ]
Promaoter | | 5. |Name, DIN, Designation, Date of Current Position/ Directorshipin | Past Position Held
Group : No.| Appeintment and Experience Other Companies
(B} Public 1444 763168 [ 0 1] 763198 | 25.0512 763198 | 0 TEI199 |25.0512 [ O 25.0512 0 10,0000 | NA !NA 763199 1. |RaoofRazak Dhanani «  Sayaji Hotels Limited «  Liberty Phosphate Limited
(C) Non Promoter . DIN: 00174654 +  Barbeque-Mation Hospitality Limited |+ Liberty Urvarak Limited
- Mon Public 0 0 0 0.0000 | NA [NA Designation: Mon-Exscutive Dwector ¢+ Savaji Hotels (Pune) Limited + Ahilya Hotets Limited
(C1) Shares ] 0 i i 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 i 0.0000 0 (00000 NA ilﬂ,u, 0 Date of Appointment: May 10, 2018 « Sayaji Hotels {Indore] Limited ¥ EE!I:IE Reafity Private Limited
Underlying Experience: Raoof Razak Dhanani has over 3 years |* Sayaji Housekeeping Services|» Prirme Gourmed Private Limited
DRs of expenence in the field of Hotel Management and | Limitad +  Catwalk Worldwide Limited
" | Adrninistration, +  AlishaAgrophos Private Limited *  Rampion MNirman Private Limited
(C2) ghaiir:\ﬁpﬁlr:u i) 0 0 1 0 0.0000 0 ] i 0.0000 | O 0.0000 0 (00000 NA [NA 0 . Red Apple Kichen Consutancy|s MTLPipesIndiaLimiled
Tr!lL ot Private limited « AR Hosptality Limited
- - + Kshipra Restaurants Private Limited |+ Liberty Pesticides and Ferilizers
Total 1464 J046605( 0 0 3046605 | 100.0000 3046605 0 3046605 E1|:Il:l.ﬂﬂ|]ﬂ 0 100.0000 0 |0.0000( 0 gn.unnn 3046605 » Malwa Hospitality Private Limited Linnitad
- - . *  Prnite Hospitality PrvaleLamited |+ - Sayaji Hobels Management Limited
Category & Entity PAN Mos.of | Mo.of | Partly | MNo.of | Total | Share- Number of Voting Rights held No.of | Sharcholding, | Numberof |  Numberof | Number «  SuperCivitech Private Limited
Mame of the Type share- | fully paid | pald-up| shares nes. | holding in each class of securities Shares asal Lockedin | Shares pledged | of equity «  Aries Hotels Private Limited
sharaholders holders | up equity | equity |underlying | shares % No of Voting Rights Underlying | assuming ful shares orotherwise | shares « Favarite Bestaurants Private
shares | shares | Depositor | held | calculated Outstanding| conversion of encumbered | held in Limitad
held | held | Recsipts asper | Class | Class | 1oia) | Totalas| convertible | convertible [T 0 | o | agg |demate- «  Biue Planet Foods Private Limited
SCRR, eg X | egiy 8 % of m-:urlt_las securities (as a (a}| % of ) | %of rialised » Barbeque Mation Mena Holding
1957 Az a Total | (including parc?ntag& total total form Limited, Dubai
% of Voting | Warrants) | of diluted S Shares « Barbeque Mation (Malaysia) SON
(A+B+C2) Rights share capital) held(b) held{b) BHD
Barbeque Malion Holdings Pyt Lid,
il [il) ilif) ) v} i) o= | v As a 1) (% ()= A (il (X0 L  Mauritivs
1 |indian 2. | Suchitra Dhanani +  Bayaji Hotels Limitsd »  Ahilva Hotels Liméted
{a} |Individuals | DIN: 00712187 * Barbeque-Nation Hospitality Limited |+ Sayaji Hotels Managemant Limitad
Hindiu Designation: Non-Executive Director *  Sayaji Hotels (Pume) Limited
Undivided Date of Appointment: May 10, 2018 +  Sayaji Hotels (Indore) Limited
Family 14 SB35 |0 0 JER3395 | 749488 2ERE05 10 SOEINAS | T44488 | O 74,9438 0100300 |0 Q00001 2283395 Enpe[ig“ce; Suchitra Dhanani has over 16 WEAMS of |* Savaji Housekeeping Sarvices
Suchilra experience in the field of Hotel Managemen and | Limited
Dhanani Promoters | ACTPD11580 |1 §38360  [D 0 §38360 | 209532  |63a3&0 [0 36360 | 2009532 | 0 20,9532 0 [0.0000 |0 0.0000| 638360 Administration. »  Altar Viegan Foods Private Limited
Anisha Racol * GPT Project Manmagement
Dhanani Promolers | ACTPOI1IC | 435079 [D 0 435079 | 14.2806 | 435079 |0 435073 | 14.2808 | O 14.2808 O [0.0000 [0 0.0000| 435079 Cansultants Private Limited
Ravof Razak . *  Malwa Hospitality Private Limitad
Dhanani Promolers |ACTPDHISTA |1 JE5ET4 [ 0 265674 | BT20d 263674 |0 JanaT4 | .70 { B.7203 0o ondod |0 Q000 } 263674 «  Aries Hotels Private Limited
Kayum Razak . = e § . m—_
Dtanani | Promotees |aBWPDS2SM |1 | 64520 [0 Jo  |teases |sdone  [164s09 fo  [t64509 |sos fo  |saone [0 loooon o | oooaol teesaq | |3 | HamEate Haluilia wye} Hotels Hindors) Limsd e
Azhar Yusuf s o . ) . -
Dhaneni Promolers |BNTPDSESM |1 WETE2  |D b wgTez | amre | 1asma2 o 146782 | 48179 | D 18179 o |oooon |o 0.0000| 148782 g“'ﬁ'}“;"’“- I""'“”'E'T'mel Dé*;&;"ﬂ +* ACollobls Impa Privatalimitad
| [Sanya Dhanani_| Promolers | CCVPD5138M |1 126601 |0 0 126601 | 41355 | 126601 [0 176601 | 41555 | 0 41555 0 [0.0000 |0 0.0000] 126601 | ma:n‘:' igﬂi'“;“a:af i
Zoya Dhananl Promoters | COWFDARG4E (1 12660 ] ] 128601 | 41555 156807 [0 126501 | 4,1555 { 4, 1555 0100000 |0 Q0000] 126601 E]q:leﬁ:nl:lz' '-Iﬂgrn?_a P-‘ziz -M‘;Ii;_llla Dhaianit -has
gl'jmmﬂgl'ﬂifl-;h Promolers | AWFPSE5E1IF |1 104381 o ] 104301 | 34261 102341 |0 104381 | 34261 i) 34261 0 (00003 |0 00000 104381 recently joined the Hospilality Ingustry,
adiva Raco _ _
Dhanani Promalerss | AKFPOT40TF |4 TG0 0 0 BT930 | 2.8862 araa o B7O30 | 28862 | O 2 Bag2 0 |0.0000 [o 0.0000] 87950 4. | Thottappully Narayanan Unni v+ Savaji Hotels Limited -
Sumera Reaof DHM:O00T9237 Barbeque-Mation Hospitality Limited
Dhanani Promolers | ARKBEPDEI4ZP |1 BT84 0 0 AThEd | 2E847 arags [0 BTER (28847 | O 248847 0 (00000 [0 Q00| 87854 Designation: Non-Executive Independent Director |+ Savaji Hotels (Indore) Limited
Saba Raoaf Date of Appointment; July 08, 2023 +  Savaji Hotals (Pune) Limited
Dhangni Promolers | AKFPOT406E |1 aTE40 |0 D 87840 | 28832  [atad0 o B7B40 | 2.6832 | O 2.8532 o |o.0o00 [0 0.0000| 87840 Change in Designation: July 10, 2023 Malwa Hosgpitality Private Limited
Bipasha Experience: Thottappully Narayanan Unni is having |*  Anes Holels Private Limited,
Ohanani Frl:l'l1_l:.l|E'|’E :ﬁ:E.ﬁ.FEI]T_]_E!_.'?._ 1 EEE:-; ] 0 H_Eﬁ:ﬁ 0.2854 EE.'-]_E. i L BE0E DEj_Ei 0 02854 0100303 |0 S_HIIIE_IIE 585 wide experience and knowledge in accounts, | Prima Gourrmet Privata Liméidad
Rafigunnisa taxation, corporate govemnances ele. Heis a practicing |* The Lake Shore Palace Hotel
Magsood Chartarad Accountant by profession. Private Lirniled
Merchent Promoters | AACPIMTTEER |1 022 0 o o2 00982 a2z L Jz 0.ae 0 00982 O 0.0300 |0 Q0000 3022 Favorite Resiaurants Privaie
Mansoor Lirmited
I { : CF 1 T ! T . 1] 000 [ 0. T " : Ty F? TR : To g
b :;1 H:’T“ oo il il s 2 2 ] Ll : 2 L L Lt RN B iz W, 5. | Abhay Chintaman Chaudhari =avaji Hotels Limited « Athena Chhattisgarh Power Limited
| thr:;nmm | DIN: 06726836  Barbeque-Mation Hospitality Limited |+ Prirme Gowrmet Private Limited
State Designation: Nor-Exgculive Independent Direclor |+ Savaji Hotels (Indore] Limited « SBICAP Securities Limited
Governmentis) i 0 0 0 i 0.00040 o 0 1] o000 | 0 0.0000 o |o.poo0 |o o.o000! o Date of Appointment: July 08, 2023 *  Sayaji Hotels (Pune) Limited + SBICAPTrustes Lompany Limited
[ch | Financial Change in Designation: July 10, 2023 + Red Apple Kitchen ConsuMancy|+ SBICAP Venlures Limited
Institutions! Experience: Abhay Chintaman Chaudhari is refired | Private Limitad + Jadhao Gears Limited
Banks 0 0 ] ] 0 00000 ] 0 0 0.0000 | 0 0.0000 0 |0.0000 |0 0.0000| 0 sanior Bank officer and worked as Chief General
{d) | Any Cther Manager in State Bank of Indéa. He was alzo deputed
(Specify) 1 1 1] 0 11 0.0000 1 0 1 00000 | 0 0.0000 0 |(0.0000 |0 0.0000| 11 to other associates Companies of State Bank on time
Trust i il ) 0 [ 0 11 [ 11 i 0 o olo 0 0 i to firse baszis. He is wall versad in finance, capital
Sub Total (A}1) 15 2283406 |0 0 2263406 | T4.9488 | 2283406 |0 2253406 | 749488 | 0 74,9458 o [0.0000 [0 0.0000| 2283406 | [ | market, risk management etc |
2 F"“ifﬂ“ . BUSINESS OVERVIEWAND STRATEGY:
ta) '""I""'“"Mj* Our Company is an unlistad public limited company incorporated on May 10, 2018 in name and style of “Saya) Hotels (Vedodara) Limifed”
::;'I':;:::;::“t under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 bearing CIN: US5209TNZ01EPLC 122558 The name of our Company was changed 1o
Foreign “Sayall Hofels {Indore) Limited” pursuant to a special resolution passed in the exiraordinary general meetngof our Sharehodters held on
Individuals) 0 1 o o 0 oo o 0 B ao0on | o 0.0000 o loooon lo oome! 0 October 16, 2021 and a fresh certificate of incorporation dated December 28, 2021 was issued by the Registrar of Companies, Chennai,
1B |Government 7 0 3 3 7 3.0000 3 I i 20000 10 0.0000 o To.o000 1o Tom0 0 ?E'RFE‘??NEE‘ fﬂsﬁim.g”he ::::p;lnpan',' if_i at'ﬁiﬁ]' |r_1 Sll.'.i *.":;1 .-!-faﬁ;r'rent. Hu.ﬂag;ﬂpa Na;gar.Eamln Pallavaram Chennai-600117. The
e} [Institutions 3 0 3 0 0 0.0000 3 f 0 o000 | 0 0.0000 o [a.0000 |0 00000 0 quity Shares of Sayaji Hotels (Indore) Limited are currently not isted on any stock exchange(s).
{d) | Foreign Business Strategy
Partiallo Alternative and optimal utilization of holel spaces
Imvestor 0 0 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 b Q.00 |0 0.0000 0 [0.0000 f@ 0.0M0] 0 Alternative and oplimal ubifzation of hotel space will help us to increase in number of foolpants that will eventually lead o increass in our
&) [Any Other revenue. Adding hotal spaces with tranding facilities at minirmal costwill attract more and mora customars.
|Spacity) ] 0 ] 0 L 0000 1 L ] Q.0:000 1] L0006 000000 |0 .00 0 Focus on upgrading facilities/ quality
Sub Total {AN2) 0 0 L 0 ¢ 0.0000 ’ L L 0.0000 | 0 0.0000 D |0.0000 [0 00000 ¢ Our Company intend to focus on upgrading hatel facilities and also to improve our food and service guality. Our Company continuausly
;‘:‘a' hold endeavor ocur steps in prowiding healthy and superior guality of food to our customers.
m::,;m;“‘:“d Grow our national footprint
Promater Group Our Company saak 1o divarsify our geographical footprint to reduce our exposura to local, saasonal and cyclical fluctuations.
A=A+ A)2) 15 2283406 |0 0 2203406 | 749488 | 2283406 |0 TA83406 | T49488 | O 749438 D |0.0000 (O 0.0000| 2283406( | J. REASONFOR DEMERGER:
F. LISTOF TOP TEN LARGEST SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY AND THE NUMBER OF EQUITY SHARES HELD BY THEMAND THEIR INTEREST: ;'t‘r“ ‘3"‘:_”%““-““;"‘9S‘fhﬂm“;““_‘_’ﬁ‘;”l“'f_ﬂ’i“i”'f's"ET:;]C‘?'E““*" E'E_”’E“'E“ o e b of ot .
, - - ' eamlining businesses: Sayaji Hotels Limited along with its associate companies is engaged in the business of owning, operating an
5. No. Name of the Shareholder Number of Equity Shares % of Total Equity Capital managing hotels under multiple divisions. In order to sireamline the business both from operating and management parspective, it is
1 Suchitra Dhanani 6,38,360 20.85% proposed fo consolidate alike businesses info a single identified entity and segregate other businesses into another identified entity
2 Anisha Raoof Dhanani 435070 14.28% creating a niche dedicated and focused business segment without any risk or overlap of one business over the other. Demerger of Indore
q Ranof Razak Dhanani 2 B5.6T4 BT2% business to Se_xg,-:ap Haotels {Indore) Limited and Barm_:la busness and Pun? husineaﬁ_ lo Sa}-ajanl.e-l_s [Pune] Lin»ﬂ_e:_i will help concenirate on
4 Kavum Razak Dhanani 1.64.529 5 40% individual businezses and hence uniock value for shareholders of Sayai Hotels Linited and pravide befter flaxibility in atiracting different
c .-5.23 Yuswf Dhanani : | 45 782 4 BT sef of investors, strategic partners and stakeholders, These businesses camed on by Sayai Hotels Limited through iself has significant
o e g - - -t potential for growth and profitabiity. The nature of risk, challanges, competition, opportunities for these businesses are distinct and
B Nasreen Yusuf Dhanani 1,398,321 4.5Th separate from other business carried on by Sayaji Hotels Limited. The proposed Scheme would create enhanced value for the
[ ana Yusud Dhanani 1,37 450 4.51% stakeholders,
B Abdul Gani Sadaraz Yusuf Dhanani 1,30,815 4.28% *  Raesources: The Schama will improve organizational capabiity arising from the poaling of hurman capital that have diversa skills, talant,
0 Sanya Dhanani 1.26.801 4165, and vast experience, and facilitate mobility of human resources of Transferor Companies [defined hereinafter) and the emplovees in the
110 Zoya Dhanani 1.26.801 4. 16% subsidiares balonging lo the Transferor Companies and vice varsa, greater infegration and greater emplovess” strength and Bexibility for
Total 25 ﬁ' 261 75 86°% the amalgamated entity, which would result in maximizing overall sharehclder value and will improve the: comgetitive position of all the
r » 1 L3 r W
F_i.r:l.am"inlE‘frl =12=1at s companies,
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*  Focused management: Pursuant ko the Sl:h?rne. similar businesses will vest fogether thereby providing focused Decreasal{Increasa) in Inventaries {35.65) (9.17) - = SAYAJI HOTELS (INDORE) LIMITED
management and propel the growth of each business. Dacreasel(Increase) in trade raceivable (164.92) 862 : M| INTERIM AUDITED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30TH SEPTEMBER. 2023
¥ Ei’ﬁ;iencf i{ll-u fund ?3?91 andtﬁa-[r:::it::g _IJnuﬁinﬁ-,'rmz.ia::;tj :Wltl; Tn#dgtinlr of Iike"husénes_sis..t: ;nn_'npanies ﬂ Dacreasal{Increase) in other assats 14.61 (239.95) Amaunt (in Rs. Lakhs)
race on the Combined sirengih o SINESSES AN rage funds eficienty as well 25 0e-nsk other Dusinesses Decreasa!|Increase) in other financial assets {9.51) (22040 . .
i S Particulars Hote As at 30th Az af 315t March
A5 38 00HR0. Cash generated from operations 367.62 390,34 [0.01) (1.02) No. | September, 2023 023
K. RESTATED AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PREVIOUS THREE YEARS PRIOR TO THEDATE OF | |-, “io-iv e g (125.00) (294.05) ; N bssers - -
LISTING; - : '
The foflowing surmmary of financial and cperating mformation is derived from the financial statements of our Company 04 DRAM T paretn Ay L) g i L] 1 Non-current assets
E. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
&5 of and for the peniod ended September 30, 2023, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 as described || ; ‘2l Property, Plant & Equipment 707756 7230.13
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment (325.93) (226.09) (a) Property, quip
inthe Auditors Report of K.L. Vyas & Co. Chartered Accountants: e e .Eﬁem'r' e 2 30 éﬁﬂ- ib) Capital Work-In-Progress 377.95 o052
MLENE L8| : ! " : - 1 -
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activity(B) (323.63) (222.456) 2 . (c} Intangible Assets 0,96 g
Amount (in Rs. Lakhs) | |c. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (d) Investment In Subsidiary, Joint Venture & Assoclate
Particulars As at September | As at March | As at March | As at March || |Repayment of Lang Term Bomowings : ara.re jg) Financial Assets
30, 2023 M, 2023 3, 2022 3, 2021 || |Proceeds/{Repayment) of lnans from others 214.19 . (i} Investments ; .
1  Mon-current assets Inferest Paidiother borrowing cost paid 12349 74,13} - - ;
- S . . (i) Other Financial Assels
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment TOTT.56 | 7230.13 Net cash used in Financing Activity (C) 105.64 140.57 - - :
(b) Capital Work-in-Progress 277 05 30 52 N oo decanse It cash snd (f) Dweferred Tax Assats (Ned) b 720.78 Ta8.67
(c) Intangible Assets o0 : d cash equivalents(A+B+C) 24.63 14.40 (0.04) (1.02) (g) Other Non-Current Assets 7 237 66 214.09
fd:l |ﬂ'|'EEtmEﬂt “.I Euhsiﬂiﬂﬁﬁ -J':lint ".I"B'ﬁiLII'E: E::r:i:!:.i:ash ﬁqlll'ﬁlel'llﬁ it “"E hﬂglnl'"“g TEJ? 1 Tﬁ 1 EE 2 m E :uﬁl HDII‘I'CUI'F'EH‘#.SEE'E Eam-“-E 3351 rE'E
& Associale - - : ' . urrent assets
() Financial Assats Cash and cash equivalents at the close of the year 40.60 16.47 1.65 1.66 (a) Inventories 3 449,63 414.03
(i} Investments - - Notes: (b) Fmancial Assets
(i) Leans 85.55 5815 ; 1, Theabove cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method setoutin Ind AS -7 (1) Investments - -
(i) Other Financial Assats . . 2. Forthe purpose of Statement of Cash Flow, Cash and Cash Equivalents comprises the followings: (i) Trade Receivables g 393.70 27878
(f} Deferred Tax Assets {Net) r20.78 TBB.67 1.29 (0.87) As at Seplember P I T (iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 10 40,80 16.17
i1 ther Non: e Asssls drfh] =iib : : 30,2023 | March31,2023 | March31,2022 | March 31, 2021 (iv) Bank Batances Other Than (i) above d 1.30 1099
; ;"“' NEGHG It Al 70461 .58 Lo 057) 1| {Batance with Banks 412 232 159 164 (v} Loans 12 228,01 212,02
NG TP e TNE Cash on hand 36 .68 1385 0.06 0.02 () Other Financia Assets
Iibﬁ e Ao - ' 40.80 16.17 1.65 1.66 (¢} Other Current Assels 13 301.75 329.93
- Total Current Assets 1425.24 1226.92
(1} Invastrments : : L. LATESTRESTATEDAUDITED FINANCIALS ALONGWITHNOTES TOACCOUNTS TlJThLI;.ESI:ET; 3785.70 608.48
i) Trade Recevables 393.70 £26.73 . . : -
(i) Cash and Cash Equvalents 4080 TET TE T INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
[fv] Bank Balances Other Than (i) above 1,30 10.99 - | Te. 1 EQUITY
(v Loans FER.1 27202 E - || The Members, [a) Equity Share Capital 14 JML6T 304,67
(i} Other Financial Assels - i 026 0.26 || Sayaji Hotels (Indore) Limited, () Other Equity 15 302625 4203 .66
{c) Other Current Assets 301.75 320.93 - - || Report on the Audit of the Interim Financial Statements Total Equity 422992 4508.33
Total Current Assets 1425.24 | 122692 1.91 1.92 || ppinion 2  LIABILITIES
ACORE Rone = it R a0 055 | \We have audited the interim financial statements of Sayaji Hotels (Indore) Limited (‘the Company”), which comprise | |21 Nen-current Liabilities
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES the interim Balance Shest as at 30th September 2023, and the interim Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other || (a)  Fimancial Liabilities
1 -EI:]UIT'I.' . Comprehensive Income), the interim Statement of changes in equity and the interim Statement of Cash Flows for the (i) Borrowings 16 - -
2] ity Sl Capia oL Ay el 2.00 1} serind then ended, and notes to the interim financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting fia) Lease Liabilities 17 1981 22 1943.25
L BELLLAT L 1925.25 | 420368 [2.73) 14:47) || policies and other explanatory informatian {hereinafter refemmed to as the interim financial statements”) and ather (i) Other Financial Liabilities 18 50,22 48.79
Total Equity 4229.92 4508.33 2.27 0.33 || explanatory information as required by Indian Accounting Standard-34- Interim Financial Reporting (*Ind As 347) and (b) Provisions 14 479 48 244 45
2  LIABILITIES . other accounting principles generally accepted in India () Delerred Tax Liabillties (Net)
L Hnn-.q:ur'refnl I'Tiatfli.h.ﬂ“ In our opinéon and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid interim [|:I.:| Palsrrad Revariis 20 764 34 307 01
{a) Financial Lisbilies financial statements give a frue and fair view in conformity with the Ind As 34 and other accounting principles Total Non-Current Liabililies 2598 76 2543 50
__l EﬂiTG‘:l'IFI!E!EI k - generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at September 30, 2023, the profit and total 33 Currert LiobiG -
(ia) Lease Liabilities 1981.22) 194325 comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the period ended on that date. T .
fii) Other Financial Liabilities 50.22 48.79 Basis far Ovinion (&) Financial Liabilities
(b} Provisions T2 48 244,45 e : o : : (I} Borrowings 21 1451.31 1237.12
(c) Deferred Tax Liabities (Nel) : = We cmd_ur:led our auditin mrdance_w!t_h_lhe Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified undew_secm_m 14310 t_:ﬂh:e (ia) Lease Liabilities 73 96 50 9038
) D Companies Act, 2013 Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
d) Deferred Revenue 784 34 307.01 g T . : : (i) Trade Payables 23
Total Non-Current Liabilities 2500.26 2543.50 - Responsibilities for the Audil of the interim Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the ; : .
T : ' Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together A "s':'n:zlll";'r:m“:ﬂiﬁ of micro enterprises and _ )
- “r:.en I'HI i ';IE : with the ethical requirements thal are relevant to our audit of the interim financial statements under the provisions of uirly i, )
[} Financiad Liabifiwes the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in B. ""‘*;' ““_“'“”":ﬂ d“'l*I“ "r'“f““!'l“"‘ other than micro i o
__{1) Barrowings Waldll 12l 12 accordancs with thes requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have ablained is e e ' :
[ig) I:gase Liabilities 965,69 a0.34 sufficient and appropriate o provide a basis for our opinion. (iii) Ciher Financial Liabilities 24 J5.45 042
(i) Trade Payables Emphasis of Matter [b) Provisions 25 0294 15115
A, tolal cutstanding dues of micro enterprises Current Tax Lighilities (Net 6 16154 57 99
T aah ss s ar i ) a, We draw aftention o Note No.41.Li of the interim financial statements in respect of In respect of the leasehod Li Sns Limﬁ:;ﬁ 0 i gl e
na : - : - Total Current Liabilities 2067.52 2556.65
micro enterprises and small enterprises, 30,85 401,20 048 0.12 || Company had challenged the said order before Hon'ble High Court, Indore banch, Honle High Court Single Bench :
fiiiy Other Financial Liabilites 545 0.42 has decided the matter against Company vide their order dated 16th July 2018, However, Company has filed TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 8785.70 9608.48
(b} Provisions 302 .04 151.15 0.45 0.30 || revision Writ Appeal bafore Division Bench of Hon'ble High Court, Indore banch, The State of MP has framed rules | *Restated pursuant to the Scheme of Amangement (Refer Note No.52)
(¢} Current Tax Liabities (Net) 161,54 5704 z for mitigation of lease terms/compounding and further amended the said rules on 8th April 2021 due to which SHL | significant Accounting Policies and other Notes 1-53
(d) Othar Currant Liabilities 578.74 618.47 - - || Bise became eligible under the said rules to apply for compounding! mitigation and hence SHL applied 10 IDATOr { mese notes form an integral part of these financial statements In term of our report attached
Total Current Liabilities 2967 52 5565 0.83 p.4z | | compounding of alleged vickations of the lease deed. On Sth March 2022, High Court, Indore bench admitted the Wit | gor e | yyas & Company
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 9795.70 0608.43 320 005 || Apeeal and further directed IDA to decide the compounding application of SHL. Personal hearing has been done on | Chadered Accountants
20th March 2022 befare the IDA regarding the compounding application and order is awaited. Indore Development | Firm Regn. No. 003289 Faorand on behalf of Board of Directors
PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT .ﬁ.ulﬂ'ri;nuniy ;‘L;;.?Llsu fited EE applﬂtmn b?fnrelzhehﬂ;n?i&;enmuﬂ:ﬂﬁzw t:nder“'_ll'h& Public Pfremlseiﬁj [Evﬂnngh.ﬁ.nl fcl:jr - - TN Unni Raoof Razak Dhanani
Amount |:in Re. Lai:hs:l E'u'!Ehul'l a Ell}mpﬂfll'_u' O EIWEEWEEEEEIIQ dII:IIJ : gsgr:nt & !,I':IIE.II:::I Epﬂ-jlﬂg [ any.;g EFIJ“-| Bl INe 53 Partner Direciar Dlirectar
EVICHON proceedings. in view o matier el ISpULEd and stay gran In eviciicn proceedings, ine Compan
Particalars I;; :'E'nﬁg FEﬁMF; E.T; . d?;d 1:; Faﬁmr_; ;:; mntinuez g Pmpa?:the Aok mrfmmiasis_ ¥a p ng PENY | M No, 402560 DIN. 00079237 DIN Mo. 00174654
30-09-2023 | 31-03-2023 | 31032022 | 31-03-2021 || Ouropinion onthe interim financial statements is not modified in respect of above matter. E!;m:zlgﬂﬁgﬂzj ;71?&}} -:l_!-'lﬂ""'?1| - E‘lﬂgﬂh Deshpande
; : : : Secreta
| Income b. We draw attention to Note No. 51 in respect of approval of scheme of amangement by The Hon'ble National | == antal LeE b ¥
Il Revenue From Operations 425877 G879 67 = Company Law Tribunal (HEL_T]. Chennai, wida_ﬂrdar-:_imed July 11, ED?E { 'Dider'!. The Scheme hmme_eﬁecti-.na SAYAJI HOTELS (INDORE) LIMITED
Il Other Income 5176 102 08 B from August 01, 2023 upon filing of the order with Registrar of Companies, Accordingly the figures of previous year | BELEUEUS R S ay S iR Lo AR bt oot o1 =) P M f SR S e Sl g e S S = S ek
IV Total Revenue (I+11) 31053 998265 - have been restated. The restated previous year's figures of demerged underfaking of Indore as given in the interim Amount {in Rs. Lakhs)
: financial statements are not audited figures and same have been provided by the management as per the approved :
V  Expenses: scheme Particulars Note | Forthe Half Year | For the Half Year
c ' No. Ended Ended
Em':: . EEIEW:QE; Consumad :{'E;':ﬂ :g";zsﬁ Qur opinion on the interim financial statements is not modified in respect of above matter. 30-09-2023 30-09-2022
F.mp ﬂﬁ;ﬂ T-IE Lol 153: 313'32 - Responsibility of Management for Interim Financial Statements | Income
Inange 5853 i - £ . A i
- T E——————— 250 11 EYEYT The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for preparation and presentation of these interim financial | (1l Revenue From Oparations 2B 4258.77 & 049,62
Ep'az_ e : : statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the | Il Other Incomea 24 51.76 45 B0
Oparating Fepersas sl kb - | Company in accordance with the Ind AS 34 prescribed section 133 of the Act and other accounting principles | ™ Total Revenue (II#I) 4310.53 100522
Other Expenses 2B80.73 48847 0.53 0.58 generally accepted in India. v E
XPENSEs ;
Total Expensas 426208 858385 0.53 0.58 | This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in acoordance with the provisions of | ¢ e ooty 0 073 21150
VI Profitl{Loss) before exceptional items and the Act for safequarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other Evvihoes BRIE6 Exniaes 3 1180.55 597 73
tax (IV-V) 48.44 1399.00 (0.53) (0.59) || irreqularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are = — = = QE- - 3'52
Vil Exceptional items | reasonable and prudent; ard design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, that Lot — ' '
VIl Profit/(Loss) before tax (VI-V) 48.44 1399.00 (0.53) | (0.59) || were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the EMBCRIOH AH AuTodReabon Expensts 33 290.1 315.14
IX Tax Expense : preparation and presentation of the interim financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from Operating Expenses 4 154041 1.227.62
(1) Current Tax 598 12 98472 ) material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. Other Expenses 35 280.73 21482
(2) Deferred Tax 15 52 (25.41) (2,26} ag7 || In preparing the interim financial statements, management is responsibée for assessing the Company's ability to Total Expensas 4262.09 3,570.13
(3) Earlier year axes [0.69) ; £ continue as a going concam, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 1o going concemn and using the going concern | (VI ProfitijLoss) before exceptional itlems and tax (IV-V) 48 44 525.00
o - nﬂl. = —T - T basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or o cease operalions, of has no | (VI Exceptional items
ola :m ' : t 'Eﬁ} { * :I realistic altemative but to doso, Vil F'ruﬁt.fILm} before tax ‘“-IHI"J 48 44 25 00
:I ;'I':ﬂt I[:L““i f::*'!“ ‘!':'” after tax (VIll-IX) (255.71) 1000.89 1.3 (1-56) ! Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process. X Tax Expense :
om Come . — . I . :
@) Ij;ms thF;tEwilln:;Tb:r:class'rﬁe A1 Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the interim Financial Statements (1) Current Tax 770 32 144 40
profit or loss 2 Qur objectves are to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the interim financial statements as a whaole are (2) Deferred Tax 75.52 (9.56)
(il Acturial Gain/{Loss) on Defined Benafit Plan (30.33) {14.36) - fra_e I#Dm material misstatament, _'-'-'heﬂ!ﬂr due to frawd or error, EI”’Sj to issue an auditor's repart th_a! includes l.'.l-'._.-lf (3) Earlier year taxes {0.69) z
(il Income tax relating ko ftems that will not be opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is nof a guarantee that an awdit conducied in Total {IX) 30416 13484
reclassified to proft o loss 163 161 accordance with SAs will always detect a malerial misstalement when il exists. Misslatements can arise from fraud | -—p = (Loss) for the year after tax (VIIlX) (255.71) 300,25
(5) iz Wiat wil be reclaseind 1 profl or Ios2 ar erfor and are r:n::-n_smere_-d_ malerial if, individually aor in the aggrggal&. they r:pulﬂ reasonably be expected to TR e P e e S
o T = influence the economic decisions of users aken on the basis of thess interim financial statements, oA ;
m 3@5 : o e - - Ag part of an audit in accordanca with SAg, we axercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism ) HF,"mE' M,MI m?t ke Tockeppilrc 1o YO O Jags
(il Unrealized Gain on Mutual Fund - - thraugheutthe audit We also; (i) Acturial Gainf{Loss) on Defined Benefit Plan (30.33) (8.41)
i) I lating 1o iterns that will o i ' :
o ;ﬁﬁiﬁaﬁilﬁg grl IEUZ; sl «  |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the interim financial statements, whether due to fraud (i) lrgcdu;':iﬁt‘:; ;Elzl:urﬁtlgrl:zgrzs that will net be 183 212
Diher Comprehansive Incame for e vear ar error, design and perform awdit procedures responsive to those risks, and obfain audit evidence that is ] e T Th
At it i 3 foa (22,70) (10.75) . sufficient and appropriate fo provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement (b) 1.9m5 il e A0 R
] - resulting from fraud is higher than for ane resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional (i) Changes in Cash Flow Hedge Raserve
- ?gf;;?;#:;ﬂ;’:ﬁ:;mrgtmim LR Ll 1t {1.56) omissions, misrepresentafions, or the override of internal controf. (i) Unreafzed Gain on Mutual Fund
Comprehensive Income for the year) + Oblain an understanding of intermal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are (1) Inccrree b relating do ere thal will be-reclazsiisd to
XIl_Eamings per equity share appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purposs of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the el : 2
1) Bas 530 YT 376 ERE] company’s internal control. Other Comprehensive Income for the year net of tax (22.7T0) (6.29)
5IC |5.39] ; ; |
(2) Diluted (6.39) EYRE 75 i312) ||+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting esfimates and || XIl Total Gomprehensive Income for the year [Comprising
. : | . related disclosures mada by management Profit [{Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income
. ' for the year) (278.41) 383.06
«  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on : :
S : : : i XIll  Eamings per equity share 36
: the audit evidence obiained, whether a material unceriainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast T Basi 599 T
Particulars ';“H"E" ::E p ,;u,ng::j Pari dF;:;h: p IMF?E significant doubt on the Company's ability fo confinue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 1) _ E L -
;ﬂ;.-lr}!-rél}ﬂ .3'1-I.‘.I3~2E23 g: 103_2“;2 “31 -EIF.'I-;IIH uncartainty exists, we ane raquired to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosuras in the (2) Diluted (8.33] 12,81
A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES interim financial statements o, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions | “Restated pursuant o the Scheme of Arangement (Refer Note No.52)
: : e L2 . ; are based on the auditevidence obtained up tothe date of our auditor's report. However, future events or | Significant Accounting Policies and other Notes
:m' t t'Ef;: Hfﬂ e '::_:'”“m;j"g :'F'EFH:T . 4844 e (0.53) [0.59) conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a goéng concem, These notes form an integral part of these financial statemants In
on-Cas Gn rating S0 wstmen MCONCHE L
profit before tax It::net -:g:sh flows +  Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the interim financial statements, including the t;n:“afl‘uurrep;réaﬂtlached e
Depreciation & Amartisation including adjustments 2 14 645,90 ’ " disclosures, and whether the interim financial statements represent the underlying transacbons and events ina C?Lanérézr;-:muntaﬁgaw
Amortisation of lease depositDeferred income manner that achieves fair presentation. Firm Regn. No. 0032890 For and on behalf of Board of Directars
amaoriisation 112 {45.71) = We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and | Himanshu Sharma TN Unni Raoof Razak Dhanani
Deferred Revenue 121.09) - - timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we | Partner Director Diirector
Acturial Gainf{Loss) on Defined Benefit Plan [30.33) - - identify during our audit. M.MNo. 402560 DIM. 00079237 DN Mo, 00174654
Interast Expense 2849 a1 . 3 ; : ; . ,
h h fweh | | h d ath
Finance cost on lease payable & WB&ZIWTE[WHM iz margagm gﬁr;rgance with ;lréfﬂtan;dEﬂtﬂ‘la :: ﬂuﬂ chﬂll:! 'Edmal Falla:;?dns FII:IE ik dﬂ! M Place: Indore Yash Agrawal Mangesh Deshpande
Other Financial Liabilities 124.34 241.28 Pkt AN reespo i iy e hougnik o Kt on oir nasimniance. A wiafs RppRcate, teidter silsguands. . | ks siaida Chief Financial Officer ~ Company Secrefary
Interest Received _ (230} (3.63) Other maitars o - SAYAJI HOTELS (INDORE) LIMITED
Finance income on security depasit 0.09 . The comparative financial information for the half year ended September 2022 including in these Interim Standalons | BE3rE IR ZR TR oLt N a R A AR RS N L B i 2 s
Dividend Income Financial Statemants have not been subjected 1o audit but have been approved by the Board of Directars of the . N .
Prepeid Ledse charges on Securty Depasit Company A. Equity Share Capital Amount {in Rs. Lakhs)
Prepaid Lease income on Security Deposit Other mabierss restriction ofuse Balance as at 1st April, 2023 Changes in equity share Balance as at
FI,'.lrEigl'l EIEJ'IEI'IEIE I'-gail'l:l.l' lnss an Denvative Liatli|il'!|| capital during the year 30th Septembaer, 2023
mpairnent Loss The accompanying interim financial statements if for the limited purpose to facilitate the listing of equity shares of the 304 A7 467
| Company, pursuant to SEBI Master Circular- SEBIHO/CFD/POD-2/PICIR/2023/93 dated June 20, 2023, governing
Lease Renl & Lease Renl Concassion
Eakoir WHikr o “li} Scheme of Arrangement by Listed Entities and (i) Relaxation under Sub-nue (7) of rule 19 of the Securities | B- Other Equity Amount {in Rs. Lakhs)
Pé kg Ton Aol i Contract (Regulation) Rules, 1957" and accordingly, should not be used, referred to or distributed for any other | | particulars f—ﬂl'md Hﬂfﬂil Reserves and surplus Effective Total
Operating profit before Working Capital changes VR 791005 0.53) [0.58) || Purposeor to any other party without our prior written consent to the fullest extant parmitied by law, we do not accept minﬂ':’:mmm - Sgr:l.n';:la Capital | Retained F'::'::“Hﬂ;“'
Adiustments for: or agsume responsibility to anyone other than the Company, for our awdit work, for this report, or for the opinions we remium Reserve| Reserve| earnings
Increase/{Decrease) in other liabilities ) 4.08) ) have formed. Balance as at 1st April, 2023 - 3197471 22895 4.1113;55
Increase/{Decrease) in other current liahilities (31.31) 27 4 d For K.L. Vyas & Company, Profit{L oss) for the year - [255.71) (255.71)
Increasel(Decrease) in other financial liabilities 3646 | (1,490.99) Chartered Accountants, f’n"“:;f“'“f”"““"" Income ) i i
IncreaseliDecrease) in provisions 179.82 66 44 . - || FRN: 003289C T Emﬂ:mhensm rrere : -
IncreasefDecrease) ?n frade par:.-*ah{_es (60.44) 1963 0.52 {ﬂl.ﬁ? Place of Signature: Indore (Himanshu Sharma) | | for the Year E {49.46) 192525
DecreaselIncrease) in loans!financial assets) - {59.15) - (0.26] | pate -22th November 2023 Partner | |Balance as at
: Eeweasa"tlngaseun other Efannk B?'E”WE‘ (0.31) {0.55) = " || UDIN :23402560BGUBTLS234 M. No. 402560 | |30th September, 2023 - - |397471 | (49.46) 3,925.25
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A. Equity Share Capital

Amount (in Rs. Lakhsz)

evaluation, taking into account the nature of asset, the estimated usage of the assed, the operaling condilions of the
assel, past history of replacement, anticipated {echnological changes, manufacturer's wamanties and maintenance

Other Income
Oiher Income is recognized in the statement of profit and loss when increase in future economic benefits related fo an

FRAANCE A A1 AB N 2R0A2 cgm:rﬂir';{ ;::? E“Eﬁ;;}fﬁ“ support. increase in an agsel op a decrease of a liabilily has ansan that can be measuned reliably,
pursuant to Scheme of Class of Assets Useful Life 14, Employee Benefits
Arrangement* Assets constructed on leased premises Civerthe kease period Short Term Benefit
B00 289 67 304,67 Leasehold lands are amorlized over the lease ferm undess it is reasonably cerlain that the Company will obtain Short-term emplovee benefit obligations are measwed on an undiscounted basis and are expensaed as the related
) ) owmership by the end of the lease term. service is provided
B. Other Equity Amount {in Rs. Lakhs) Fraehold land is not depreciated, A liability is recognized for the amount expected io be paid under performance related pay if the Company has a present
Particulars Equity componsend of Reserves and surplus Effective | Total Depreciation on addvions to/deductions from fixed assets during the year is charged on pro- rata basis fremiup to the legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as 2 result of past sendce provided by the employes and the
compound financia Securities Capital | Retained | portien of Cagh date onwhichthe asset is available for useddisposed. obligation can be estimated refiably.
msinments | Premium Reserve| Reserve| earnings| Flow Hedges Where it is probable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurrsd will fiow to the enterprise and the cost Post-Employment benefits
Balance as at 1st April, 2022 . - (2.74) - (2.74) of the item can ba measurad reliably, subsequent expenditure on a PPE along-with its unamortized depreciabla amount Employee benefil that are payvable after the completion of employment are Post-Employmeant Benefit iother than
Addiions pursuant bz Scheme is changed off prospectively over the revised usedul kfe determined by technical assessment. termination bemefit). These ase of two type:
of Arrangement” . . (797.26) - | (o726 In circumstance, where a property is abandoned, the cumulative capitalized costs relating to the property are wiitten off Defined contribution plans
PrafitfiLoss) or the yeir - - 1.038.70 - | 105870 in the sarme perod, Defined contribution plans are those plans in which an entity pays fixed contribution 1o separate entities under the plan
Other Comprehensive Income 3. Non-current assets (or disposal groups) held for sale and will have no legal or congiructive obligation to pay further amounts to emgloyea in fulure under the Plan. Provident
E:,r::;:niatmamﬂf (10.75) (10.75) Mon-current assets (or disposal groups) are dassfied as held for sale if their camying amount will be recovered FI_.Inl:I and Employes Slate Insurance Are Defined Contribution Plans in which company pays a fixed contribution and
Tolal Comprehensive Incomea principally through a sale lrar'lsa:fiiun rather than through -:.l:lnlinuing use and a sale is considerad highly probable. They will have no further obligation,
fist tha Yaar : = 99055 9% g are measurad at the lower of their carrying amaount and fair value less costs to sell, axcept for assets such as defarmed Defined benefit plans
Addifions pursuant ta Scheme tax assets, assets ansing from employes I:_reneﬁds. financial assets and confractual ights under inswrance contracts, Adefined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan.
of Arrangement” : - |397471 < 3,074.71 which are specifically exempt from this requirement. Company pays Gratuity as per provisions of the Gratuity Act, 1972, The Company's net obligation in respect of defined
Balance as &f An impairment |loss is recognised for any initial or subsequent write-down of the asset {or disposal group) to fair value benefi plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of future benefif that employees have
315t March, 2023 397471 | 22885 420366 less costs bo sell. Again is recognised for any subsaquentincraases in fair value less costs to sell of an asset {or disposal earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods: that benefit is discounted to determine its present
*Restaled pursuant to the Schame of Arrangement (Refer Note No.52) group), but not in excess of any cumulative impaimment loss previously recognised. Again or loss not previously value. Any unrecognized past service costs and the fair value of any plan assets are deducted. The discount rate is
Significant Accounting Policies and ofher Notas recogaised by the date ofthe sale of the non-current assel or disposal group) is recognised at the date of de- | based on the prevailing market yields of Indian govemment securities as at the reporting date that have maturity dates
These notes form an integral part of these financial statements In term of our report attached recognition. ”UH*EU!TEI'IE assets (including those that are part of a '2"5!3"3'5_~Eﬂ group) are ﬁi"'f '?'?Ffﬂﬂlﬂ[ﬂﬂ_ﬂi amortised approximating the terms of the Company’s obligations and that are danaminated in the same currency in which the
For K.L Vyas & Company 'ﬂhll&_mez.' are classified as hl_all:l for sale. Interest and other expenses atiibutable to the liabilities of a disposal group benefits are expected to be paid.
Chartered Accourniants clasgified as held for sale continue to be recognised. The calculation is performed annually by & qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method. When the
Firm Regn. Mo. 003289C For aind oo behalf of Board of Ditectors Nan-current assets classified as held for sale and the assets of a disposal graup classified as held for sake are presented calculation results in & liability to the company, the pressnt value of liability is recognized as provision for emplayes
saparately from the ofher aszels in the balance sheet. The liabilities of a disposal group classified as held for sale are benefit. Any actuarial gains or losses are recognized in OCI in the period in which they arise.
::';anshu Shama Br:eg;fm g“ﬂ';f Razak Dhanani presented separately from other liabdties in the balance sheet, Long Term Employe Benefit
M.Hu?zﬂiﬁﬁﬂ DI;H 007237 D:::I! ”E: (0174654 4. Capital work-in-progress _ _ _ _ _ Benefits under the Company's leave encashment consbiute other long term employes benefits, Leave Encashment is
The cosi of selff-constructed assets includes the cost of materials & direct labour, any other costs directy atiributable to determined based on the available leave entitlarnent at the and of the year.
Place- Indare Yash Agrawal Mangesh Deshpande bringing the assets o the locaton and condition necessary for it fo be capable u::-f operaling im the manner inien::la:i B | 15, Income Taxes
Date: 2211112023 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary management and borrowing costs,Expenses dirsctly attributable to construction of property, plant and equipment Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in profitor loss excapt o the

P T T :1::;;’::-:1 fill thew are ready for their intended use are identified and alocated on a systemalic basis on the cost of related B:ES;EE! iI; Eftﬁ [EI' e mmg;mggmgm ather cnmprahensﬁh'ruﬂ income or equily, inwhich case is the current

s e e = ; PR ; ; _ ; & rmed tax are also recognized in OC| or directly in equity. respectively.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 30TH SEPTEMBER, 2023 Degioait works/obst phs contracts re accourted ot ors-the:basis: of statemerits:of acoount: recsived from the St tagx i 1?:;}5?1:::;@ fuI:me :-'er;r. T e e

Amount {in Rs. Lakhs) conlractors, enacted and a5 applicable at the reporting date, and any adjusiment to fax payable in respect of previous years, Current
Paiticulsrs For the Half Year For the Half Year 5. Intangible assets and intangible assets under development Initial recognition and measurement incom taxes are recognized under Income tax payable’ net of payments on account, or under Tax recenvables' where
Ended Ended An infangible asset is recognized if and only if it is probable that the expecied future economic benefits that are there is a debit balance. Current tax assets and current tax Rabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right
30th September, 2023 | 30th September, 2022 altributable to the assel will fow to the company and the cosl of the assel can be measured reliably. lo st off the: recognized amaunts and there is an intention to setile the assetand the liabdty on a nel basis,
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company, which have finite useful lives, ars recognized at cost. Subsequent Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet mathod, providing for temporary differences between the carmying
Profit before Tax from continuing operations 48.44 525 (10 measurament is done at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment logses. Cost includes any amounts of assats and liabilties for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for Laxation purposes, except
Non-cash/Non-Operating adjustment to reconcile direcily attnbutable incidental expenses necessary to make the assets ready for its intended use. when the defermed income tax arises from the initial recognition of goodwill, an assetor liability in a transaction thatis not
profit before tax to net cash flows Subzequent costs abusiness combination and affects nether accounting nor taxabile profits or loss al the tme of the transaction,
Depreciation & Amortisation including adjustmants 290.11 1514 Subsequent expandibure is recognized as an increaga in the carrying amount of the asset when itis probabile that future Deferred tax s measured at the fax rates that are expecied to be applied to temporary differences when they reverse,
Amortization of lease deposit {17 793 econcmic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow o the enterprise and the cost of the item can be measured hased on the laws that have been enacled or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and
Defarred Revenue (21.08) {20.18) resliably. liabilites are offset if there is a legally enforceable right fo offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to
Acturial GainflLoss) on Defined Benefit Plan (30.33) (8.41) Derecognition income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entily, or on differant tax entities, but they intend to
Interest Expense 98,49 46,59 An infangible asset is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use or upon their saftla mranttaxhahllllnaﬁw?ssms on anet basis ﬂrllheurta:-c assats and Rabilities 'HIIIbEF&EIlEE.d mmulta!rmusl'.'_ |
Finance cost on lease payable & Other Financial Liabilies 194 34 191 43 ﬂ?spgﬁm_ E_‘a.ain5 and |g§555 an dispu.s.aj .;.{an item of intangibie 3.55'&|.5 arE-qu[e:mined by comparing the procaseds from A I:!EfE!'I'Ed fax assel m.rﬂmgmzed to the H_u.mnt that it s probable that fulure L_axal:ula profits will be _:a.vallahle against
et Reatid (2.30) (1.64) disposal with the camying amount of ntangible azsets and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. which the temporary difference can be utilized. Defemed tax assets are rewew&dl at each reporting date and are
i o i i i 0.0 (3.52) Amortization reducad to the extent Ihat i is no longer probabie that the related lax benedit will be realized,
Operating profit before Working Capital changes 438,87 9717 Intangible assets h_a'.rn'g definite ke are arrm_ized on 'l-f'n'riﬂen_ Down Value method in their useful Iivess, Useful ife of MAT {Minimum Aflemate Tax) is recognized as an asset only when and 1o the extent i is probable evidence that the
Adjustments for: computer software is estimated at five years. Iflifa of any intangible asset is indefinite, then itis notamortized and tested Company will pay normal incame tax and will be able to utilize such credit during the specified periad. In the year in
; : N for Impairment at the reporting date. which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the
increase/{Decreass) in olner liabliies. ' (17:56) 6. BomowingCost Statement of Profit and loss and is included in Dieferred Tax Assets. The Company reviews the same al sach balancs
Increase/{ Decreasea) !n nthermrrmftha.hllllh.es (31.31) 120.9% Bormowing costs that are directly atiributable to the acquisition, construclion/exploration! development or erection of sheet date and irmquimq, writess down the canmying ar'r.u:::mt.-:nf MAT n::rm:.lit ant'rlj!:rmant to Fha extant thera s no Iunger
Increase/{Decrease] in other financial liabilites J6.46 (1,296.32) i R e e i N e R T S probable that Company will be able to absorb such credit during the specified pericd Additional income taxes that arise
::z::::;ﬁm:; :: ﬁ;s;:;m 5 ;Eil':'fii; 1?}31@? itended use. Quallying assels are assels which lake a substantil perod of e 10 get ready for thei ntended use or :;um the +::I|s.1ruhutu:m of dividends are recognized at the same time thal the liability to pay the related dividend is
- ; n hERry sale. Capitalization of borrowing costs ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare the qualifying ol s
Decreaselincreasal in loansifinancial asseds) . (59,60 assets for their intended uses are complete. 16. LeasesAs Lessee
Decreasel{increase) in other Bank Balances (0.31} - All sther borowing costs are changed to revenue as and when incurred, Ind AS 116 - Leasss, has bacome applicable effective annual reporting perod beginning April 1, 2019, The Company
Decreasa{Increase) in In-.nenlme_s (35.65) 842 Borowing osls consigt of {a) intareet axpenss calculaled using Ihe effeciive interest method 2 describied in Ind AS has adopted the standard beginning April 1.2IZI“_I g, using m&.m:-:lrﬁ&d retrospective approach furt’:;:mtmn..'-'-.-:c:-:frdlnghr.
Decreasalincreasa) in trade receivable {164.92) {61.47) 108 'Financial Insiruments' (b} finance charges in respect of finance leases recognized in accordance with Ind AS 116 the comgany has mt_restaled the currq_:larah\'e mfu:tmatmn._ Furlhar__ in r&apgct of leases that were classified as
Decrease/{Increasa) in other assets 14.61 {113.19) —'Leases’ {c) exchange diffierences arising from foraign currency borrowings fo the extent that they are regarded as an operating laases 3pplying IndAS 17 there s noimpact on Opening Retained Earmings. . |
Decreasel{Increase) in other cument assets - - adjustment fo interest costs and (d) other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Income | Atthe date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset (ROU") and a comrespanding
Decreasalincraase) in other non current asssts 3 ] sarned on lemporary investment of the barrowings pending their expenditure on the qualifying assets is deducted from leasa liability for all lease arrangemeants in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve munthg or less
Decreasel|Increase) in other financial assets (9.51) (0.27) the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization. [shori-term |eases) and low value leases. For Ihl_as.e shurt-ta:rn and low value leases, the Company recognizes the
Cash generated from operations 16762 1414.48 7. Investmentin Subsidiary, Associate & Joint Venture lease paymants as an oparating expanse on a straight-Ene basis over the larm of the lease.
Taxes (Paid)Refund {125.00) (123.75) Company has opted to show investments in Subsidiary, Associates & Joint Venture al cost, Dividend from these is Eﬁlﬁgﬁimﬁﬂ;ﬁf‘" 'Eaif;g:ﬁ‘;ﬂ":ﬁ;maﬂw::ﬁ;ﬁmzﬁéiﬁﬁgﬁﬂzﬁ2:;‘“’:['1';1“
Net Cash from Operating Activity (A} 242 62 1,290.73 recognized as and whan right to receive is establishad. mode! anly tolease mnpunent[::m e y
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES Imipairment loss is recagnized as per Ind AS 36. . it . ; . Goiy S
: ; The righi-of-use assets are iniialfy recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted
PHILSEACL Fionaiy: Flank A EAup e {3, 90 <islir) ol _ _ _ . for initial ditect costs incurred, lease payments made at or befors the commencement dale, any assel restoration
Interest Received 2.30 1.64 Stock of Food and Beverages and stores and operating supplies ars carried at the lower of cost and net realizable value, obligation, and less any lease incentives received. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activity(B) (323.63) (203.43) Cost includes cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories o their present depreciation and impairment losses. Right-of-use assets are also adjusted for any re-measurement of lease kabilities,
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES ocation and conditica, including duties and taxes (cther than hose refundable). Cost is determined on Wesghted Unless the Company is reasonably cartain to oblain ownership of the leased assets or renewal of the leases at the end
Proceeds/(Regayment) of loans from others 21419 (922.33) Average Basis. Costs of purchased inventory are determined after deducting rebatesand discounts, Net reaiizable of the lease term, recognized right-of-use assets are depreciated to a residual value over the shorter of their estimated
Payment of Lease Liability (80.06) (76.97) 'ualn_Je is the estimated salng price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the selul it or lease term.
Infarast Paidiother barrowing cost paid (28.48) {46.59) Es“”@e_d -:::'.ﬁtsallﬁ:essarytu AKenR 3a; ; : . ; The lease liabily is inifially measured at the present value of the lease payments to be made over the lease term. The
Net cash used in Financing Activity (C) 105.64 1,048.89) The diminution in the value of obsolete, unserviceabls and surplus siores & spares is ascertained on review and | jaaee payrments include flued payments (Including in-substance fixed’ payments) and variable lease payments that
Net increase/decrease in cash and cash equivalents{A+B+C) 24.63 38.41 provided for ) depend on an index or a rate, less any lease incentives receivalble. “In-subsiance fixed' payments are payrents that
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 16.17 340 9. CashandCash E‘If"""*"‘“_“ _ - may, in form. contamn variability but that, in substance, are unavoidable. In calculating the present value of leass
Cash and cash equivalents at the close of the year 4080 41,81 Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise _r:,as-h qi I:ua:nk.s and cashon harrdgnd shori- ferm deposiis with payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date if tha interest rate
“Rasialed pursuant io fe Schema of Arangemant [etar Note Mo 52) an onginal matunty of three months or kess, which are subject to in significant risk of change invalue implicitin the leass is not readity determinabile.
Significant Accounting Policies and other Notes 1-53 10. Government Grants Variable lease payments that do not depend on anindex or a rate are recognized as an expense in the period over which
These notes form an integral part of these financial stataments Government grants that compensate the company for the costof azset are recognized initially as deferred income when the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs, 4n_res|:|E|:_.'1 of vaniable leases which guaraniee a minimum
In term of our report attached m_ere is reasonable assurance 1ha_t they will be received and the Cumpang.r will comply with the condifions associated amw_mmi rarjt over Ihv.- lnaza tEfm the guaranteqd ;q‘muntm cnnsndﬂ_rad to hg an in-substance fived’ leasa paymnt
Notes: I'hnth trhe-gran;;;dtﬁ;a éﬂmgnlze? in profit nrln::-gs ﬂrr::d systamatic I:!as:j over I:::a usa.h.ulljl-gfﬂ :{Ir:;ﬁ giamsdsat. Grants ﬁ-lndl mtim:lllﬂgi :l:ﬂ'l& inifial calculation of the lease liability. Fayments which are in- substance fixed' are charged against
s ; : at compen ompany for expenses incumed are recognized over the period in Ccosis ane & lease liabiity,
I:Eni?we cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method set out in Ind AS -7 'Statement of Cash invcurred and are deducted from the related expenses., {1 impairment ofNen-Finncial Assel
2. Forthe purpose of Statemant of Cash Flow, Cash and Cash Equivalents comprises the followings: 1% | PrOVEIORLANG CONGIRTTEIIONIGS NG5 0D RILA iy The carrying amounts of the Company’s non-fnancial assets are reviewed al each reporting date to determine whether
A provizion is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that thers is any indication of impairment considering the provisions of Ind AS 36 'Impairment of Assets’. Iif any such
As at September 30, 2023 | As at September 30, 2022 can be estimated refiably, and itis probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required fo settie the obligation. indication exists, then the assel's recoverable amount is estimated.
Balance with Banks 4.12 3877 If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the higher of its fair value less costs to disposal and its
Cash on hand 36,68 3.04 flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessmeniz of the time value of money and the risks specific to the value in use. In assessing value in ese, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to thedr present value using a pre-
40,80 4181 liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision dug to the passage of me is recognized as a finance tax discount rate that reflects curmant market assessments of the ime value of money and the risks specific 1o the assel.
For K.L.Vyas & Company Cost For the purposa of impairmant testing, assets that cannot be tested individually are groupad together into the smallest
Chartared Ancountants The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimata of the consideration required 1o settle the prasant obiigation group of assets that generates cash inflows from confinuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other
Firm Regn. Mo. 003289C Foe s el i Baars Diaeas at reporting date, taking into account the risks and uncerfainties surrounding the obligation. assels or groups of assels (the “cash-generating unil”, or "CGL").

. _ _ When some or all of the economic benefits required to setfle a provision are expected to be recoverad from a third party, An impairment |oss is recognized if the camying amount of an asset or its CGU exceeds its estimated recoverable
g:::g:h“ Shama EITEE&” g,::;fn?mk Sl the recemvable is recognized as an assatif itis virually certain that reimbursement will be recaived and the amount of the amount. Impairment losses are recognized in profit or lose. Impaimentlosses recognized in respect of CGLs are
M.No. 407560 DIN. 00079237 DIN No. 00174654 racaivabla can be measured refiably. The axpense refating to a provision is presentad in the statement of profit and loss reduced from the carmying amounts of goodwill of that CGL), if any and then the assets of the CGU.

net of any reimbursement. Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has
Placa: Indare Yash Agrawal Mangesh Deshpande Confingent Eabilifies are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by decreased or no longer exists, An imparment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used 1o
Date: 22/11/2023 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary the occurence or non-occurmence of one or more future events not whally within the control of the Company, Whereitis determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's camying amount
Note-1 nol probable that an outflow of economic banefits will be required, or the amount cannal be estimaled raliably, the does not exceed the carmying amount that would have been defermined, net of depreciation or amartization, if no
gyl _ e ohligation i disclosed as & contingent liability, unless the probability of outlow of economic benefits is remote. impairment loss had been recognized.
Significant accounting policies Contingent liabities are disclosed on the basis of judgment of the managementlindapendent experts. Thess are | 18, Operating Segments
Asurmmary of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial statemants are as givan Delow. reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current management estimate. In accordance with Ind AS 108 - Operating Segments, the operating segments used to present segment information
These accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periods presentsdin the financial statemenis. ﬂmlinggn[ assels ane possible assels that anse from past events and whose existencea will be confirmed |;'_'||"||!|r hhr the are identified on the basis of intemal repors used by the Compamy's Management to allocate resources to the
1. Currentand non-current classification OCCUTENCE of non-occurrence of one or mone uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company. segments and assess their performance, The Board of Directors Is collectively the Company's 'Chiel Operating
The Company presents assets and liabilites in the balance sheet based on curentinon-cument classification. Contingent asssts are disclosed in the financial statements when inflaw of economic benefils is probable on the basis of Decision Maker’ or ‘CODM within the meaning of Ind AS 108, For management purpose company is organized into
An assetis current when it is: judgment of management. These are assessed continualfy to ensure that developments are agpropriately reflectad in major operating activity of hoteliering in India. The indicators used for internal reporting purposes may evolve in
«  Expected ko ba realized or intanded to sold o consumed in normal aperating cycle; the financial statements. connection with performanca assessment measures putin place.
Held primarily for the purpose of frading: 12. Foreign F”“"“ ﬁ:nsa:linnfa:an:flrgr!slatlnn _ | 19, Dividends
«  Expectedto be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or ;;"ﬁg:fgf;m'gaiﬁﬁﬁmm are indially recorded at the functional curency spot rates at the data the ransaction Dividends and interim dividends payable o 8 Company's shareholders are recognized as changes in equity in the
«  Cashor cash equivalent unless restriciad from being exchanged or used to sattie a lability for atieast twalve months ; R s : . period inwhich they are approved by the shareholders’ meeting and the Board of Directors respectively.
A —— oy oo o sl it i e 5. s
All other assets are classified as non-current.A liability is current when: Lo ,ég din mﬁfﬁmﬁi[m :;-aarm wh?;] g g Material pr!ur pa.n'u:l afrors are comacted refrospectively by restating the cglmpa@im amounts for the prior par'u:.nds
tis expecied to be satiled innormal perating cycle; Nor-mnatary s ae mesured nlsrms of historcalcostn a forelgn currency are ransiled using e exchange | Proorrioo | WCN e eror occumed. f e err occred helore e eaflest por peror presented, he opening
« lisheld primariy for the purpose of rading; i R S ances of assets, liabilties and equity for the earliest prior period presenied, are resiated.
+  ltisdue to be seted within twelve months after the reporting period; o 13. Rewvenue Recognition i ::"_I'I“gﬂ I_’arﬁhara iy chara | b by divicing he nat orofit or loss atiibutable o equity sharshald Fif
There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting peniod, The Company follows Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Conlracts with Cuslomers” which introduces the fve-step model E;t;:::];ﬁﬁﬁ;?::zmezéimﬂrﬁegu:;ﬁm;mﬂi din::ﬂ Eﬁig | hr|E #m;l Elt‘g‘ shareholdars of the
E.Lﬂﬁ'm:'llabllmes a:::TI::Ed H:Innn;:dmm' TETSE:?“: :_T? :I:L i e Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss atiibutable to equity shareholders of the
amadiax assels ; bl MR s non-current, : ) Company by ihe weighied average number of equity shares considered forderving basic eamings per equity share and
2. Property Plant & Equipment 2, Idgnnl‘:,'llha separaie ::-eﬂnnn.ance obligations in the contract. aleo the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential
Initial recognition and measurement 3. Determine the ransaction Frice. aquity shares,
An itam of property, plant and equipment's recognized as an asset if and only if it is probable that fulure economic | 4. Allocate the fransaction price to the separate performance obligations. 22 Statement of Cash Flows
benefits associated with the item will fiow to the company and the costof the item can be measured reliably. 5. Recognize "E"'"E"'”'_E when (oras) each performance obligation Is satisfied. Statement of cash flows is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Ind AS-7 'Statement of cash
ltems of Progerly, Plant and Equipment are measured al cos! less accumulated depreclationfamortization and Revenue from operations: flowe.
accumutated impaimment losses. Cost includes expenditurs that is directly attributable to bringing the asset, borowing The Company derives revenues primarity from sale of rooms, food and beverages and allied senices relating to hotel | 55 pjoan il instruments
cost, inclusive of non-refundable taxesd duties, to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating Cpep _ _ _ _ Afinancial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial Kability or equity
inthe manner intended by management, Hevenu? i3 rEtl:ngnlzed Upan t’amf?rnlfcuntrﬂlnfpmmrsed products ursem?es to customers inan amount that reflecis insirumant of anather entity.
Whan parts of an itemn of property. plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are recognized separately. the m'dm"”"“‘aﬂ“ﬁmmﬁﬂlﬁ'ﬂ "3"=_'3f'l'5!f'lElE fﬂf those products or services. 3.1 Financial assets
ltems of spare parts, stand-by eguipment and servicing equipment which meet the definition of Property, Plant and The ':':’“F'E_”:" presents revenues net ofindirect taxesin statementof Profit and loss. Initial recognition and measurement
Equipment are capitalized. Hacamcelisblan g Eoniac SAmces All financial assets are recognized iniially at fair value plus or minus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair
Subsequent costs Tha sampey teicogtizes poridt ESS.E[E AL apnunl efjuels h.:rcnnslrrder.ahmrglatad \aigds and Egrmcesadraadg,r value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attibutable tl::-tI:re acquisition orissee of the financial asset.
o ; ) i fransfemed fo customers when the right fo receive such considerafion is condiioned wpon something other than '
Subsequent expendilure is recognized as an increasa in the carmying amount of the assel when it is probable thal fulure nassage of ime. Subsequent measurement
econcmic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will fiow to the enterprise and the cosi of the item can b= measured : . .
reliably k. ¥ Uncanditional rightto receive consideration are recognized as rada recelvable. o | z:j':;:::':u":::::;l::;:;:;::mmm NG GG aaaL
PR TR 1o Qe SR - PGy Y. GUBLO ol - N0 RO 1 B 1 Trade receivable arn:l_n:untmc! assslsare whﬁtm impairment as per Ind AS 1.|;|g. Financial Instruments’, . Tt R WD 5 ek s B bt i S W S oS BT N
& probable that the future economic benefits mbodiad within the part willlow 1o the Company and its cost can be T“Edmmpﬂ"ffﬁgg!i’ff‘E”’“”"ta'm“?'mmTmm““m“'amm“'m"‘a"mrfmg”mﬂ"d RRCE ARG and |
measurad reliably, The !:'.arrg.-ing amount nd the_replaaed par is ﬁemmgnize-:l. The costs of the day-to-day servicng of Iﬂr:eri:f:; ::mit s [b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates o cash fiows that are solely payments of principal and
Ezzﬁcﬂﬁ'.mﬂﬂd EA IO SR O o M S A MK For all financial instrumenis rrﬁasure-.*:_ at amortized cost and interest-bearing financial assets classified as fair value n.tqr!ast(EF'F'i;l oy the princina) amount (it siancing. )
od _ _ _ _ threugh other comprehensive income, inferest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR), The EIR is the After initial measuremeant, such financial assets are subsaquently measured at amortized cost using the EIR mathod.
Property, Plant and Equipment are derecognized when no future economic benefits are expacted from their use or upon rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash recaipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or 2 Amortized costis calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
their disposal. Gains and losses on dispasal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing sharter period, where appropriate, 1o the net camying amount of the financial asset. When calculating the effective integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the profitor loss. The losses ansing from
the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, and are recognized in the intarast rate, tha Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial impairment are recognized in the profitor loss. This category generally applies to frade and other recefvables.
statement of profitand loss. instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar oplions) but does not consider the expected credit Dbt instrumant at FVTOCH (Fair Value through OCI)
Depreciationfamortization lsses. Interestincome is included in other income in the statement of profit or loss, A 'debtinstrument is classiflied as at the FYTOCH ifboth of the following criteria are mat:
Depreciation of each part of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is recognized in profit or loss on a Written Dowwn Dividend (&) The objective of the business model is achieved bath by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the fnancial
Value Method over the estimated useful lives as prescribed in Schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013, exceptin raspect of Dividend Income i recognized when the Company’s right to receive iz established which generally occurs when the assels, and
L, the Ial_lunamﬁcateguries of assels, in whose case the life of assels had been re- assessed as under based on technical sharsholders approve the dividend, (b} The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI
'm i1 i IF'I m" 11
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Debtinstrements included within the FYTOC| category are measured initialty a5 well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fairvalue movements are recognized in the OCI. However, the Company | 3.2 Capital-Work-in Progress (CWIP) Aging Schedule
recognizes interest income, impairment kosses & reversals and foreign exchange gainor loss in the profit and loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumukative gain or loss previously recognized in
OClis reclassified from the equity to profit and loss. Interest earmed whilst holding FYTOC| debtinstrumant is reportad as interestincome using the EIR method, Particulars Amount in CWIP for period
Debt instrument at FVTPL (Fair value through profit or loss) Less than 1-2 2:3 More than
FVWTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrumant, which does not meet the criteria for categonzation as at amorlized cost or as FYTOC!, is classified as at FVTPL L yre Lo 2 .
In addition, the Cormpany may edect to ciassify a debt instrument, which othensise meets amortized cost or FYTOC! crteria, as at FVTPL. However, such elaction is allowed onfy if doing 5o reduces Year 2023-24
or eliminales a measurement or recognition inconsistancy (referred 1o as 'accounting mismatch’) Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes | | Projects in progress
recognized in the profitand loss. Project Mame - Amber 1585.13 15513
Equity investments Project Mame - Chiller Plant 122 82 122 .82
All equity invesiments in entilies other than subsidianss, associales and joint ventures are measured al fair value, Equity instruments which arg held for trading are classified as al FVTPL. Forall | [1atal 977,95 3 5 277.95
other equity mstruments, the Company decides fo claamﬂr the: same either as at F'u"r.DlL‘i!::rF".'TF'L ) ) N Projects lamporarily suspended
The Company makes such slechion on an instrument by instrument bass. The classification is made on initial recogniion and is irrevocable. Project Name -
If the: company decides 1o classify an equity instrument as al FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instruments, excluding dividends, are recognized in the QCI, There is no recycling of the
amounis from OC! o PEL, even on sale of investment. However, the company may fransfer cumulabive gain or loss within the equity. Total 2023-24 27795 2 : 2 277.85
Equity instrements incheded withan the FY TPL category ars measursd at fair value with all changes recognizedin the profit and loss, Year 2022-23
Equily invesiments in subsidianes, associate and joint ventures are measured atcost. Projects in progress
Derecognition Project Mame - Amber 1.9 - - 1.968
Afinancial asset (or, where applicable, a partof afinancial assetor pant of 8 Company of ssmilar financial assets) is primanly derecognized (.. remaoved from the Cormpany’s balance sheel) when; Progect Name - Chiller Plant BB.54 - - 88.54
+  The rights to receive cash Rows fram the asse! have expired, or Total 00,52 = . = 40,52
»  The Comgany has transferred its rights 1o receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obigation 1o pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a | | Projects temporarily suspended .
‘pass-through” arrangement and edher (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the assat, or (b) the Company has neither transfermed nor retained substantially Total )
all the risks and rewards of the assst, but has transfemed control of the asset.
. . Total 2022-23 90.52 . 90.52
Impairment of financial assets
In accordance with Ind-AS 108, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) mode! for measwement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk | 4 INTANGIBLE ASSETS Amount {in Rs. Lakhs)
EXposure:
*  Financial azsets that are debt instruments, and are measured al amoriized cost .9, Loans, debl securiies, deposits, trade receivabées and bank balanoe. Particulars Gross block Depreciation/Amortization Net book value
«  Trade receivables or amy contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from fransactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 115, Asat | Addition |Additions | Deletions/ | Asat Upto | Adjustment| For the| Deletions/ | Upto As at As at
. Lease Recelvables underind AS 116, 01.04.2023 | pursuant Adjustment | 30.09.2023 | 01.04.2023 | dueto Year | Adjustment| 30.08.2023 | 30.09.2023 | 31.03.20
to Scheme Scheme
+  Loan Commitments which are not measured as at FWTPL. rp—
The Emnpgn;,' follows ‘simplified appmau:h.mrrecngm:unn .:._Tumpcaum?antlms allowancs on: . - . F_iner:;i i — _— i —— o _— p— -
Trade recaivables or confract assets rasulting from transactions within the scopa of Ind AS 115, if they do not contain a significant financing component Tota| : A T . A3 : T 02 T 098
Trade receivables or contract assets resufing from fransactions within the scope of Ind AS 115 that contain a significant financing component, if the Company applies practical exgedient fo ignora
saparation of time value of money, and Amount {in Rs. Lakhs)
The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit rigk. Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetima ECLs at each reporting date, | Particulars Gross block Depreciation/Amortization Net book value
right from its initial recognition. Asat | Addition |Additions| Deletions/ | Asat Upte |Adjustment| Forthe| Deletions/ | Upto As at As at
For recognilion of impalrment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines thal whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. if 01.04.2022 | pursuant Adjustment [31.03.2023"| 01.04.2022 | dueto | Year | Adjustment| 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.202
credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impasment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifebme ECL is used, If, in & subsaguent period, to Scheme Scheme
credit quakity of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognidion. then the entity reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based | copwars &
on12-month ECL Licances i 59.42 . : B.42 . Ba | 0.0 88.42 0.00 0.m
23.2 Financial liabilities Total . 89.42 . . B9.42 . B4 | 0.0 89.42 0.00 0.01
Initial recognition and measurement *Restated pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement
Al financial liabilites are recognized at fair value and in case of loans, net of directly atfributable cost. Fees of recuring nature are directly recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance

cosl

Subsequent measurement

Financial liabiiies are camed at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acguisition and any mataral
transaction that are any integral part of the EIR. For trade and ather payables maturing within one yvear fram the balance shest date, the carrying amounts approamate fair vatue due fo the sharl
maturity of these instruments.

SATAJ HOTELS (INDORE) LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 30TH SEPTEMBER 2023

5. Non Current Financial Asset: Loans Amount (in Rs. Lakhs)

e Particulars As at 30th September, 2023 As at 31st March, 2023 I]

Derecognition :

. r . ok : s ; S Unsecured, Considered Good
A financial liability is derscognized when the obligation under the liab#ty is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an easting fnancial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on : =
substanfially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantally modified, such an exchange or modification is freated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition Security D'E_M'tﬂ ] 6555 #8.15
ofa new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statemant of profitor loss. Less: Receivables credit impaired
Derivative financial instruments Less: Receivable with significant increass in credi risk . .
The Company uses forwands to mitigate the risk of changes in interest rates, exchange rates and commodity prices. Such desivative financial instrumenis are initially recognized at fair value on the Total 65.55 58.15

data on which a dervative contract is entarad into and are also subsequently measurad at fair value, Dervatives ane carried ag financsal assets when the fair valua ig positive and as financial
habilities when the fair value is negative. Any gains or losses ansing from changes in the fair value of dervatives are taken directly to Statement of Profit and Loss, except for the effactive portion of
cash flow hedges which is recognized in Other Comprehensive Income and later to Statement of Profit and Loss when the hedged item affects profitor loss or treated as basis adjustmentif a hedged
forecastransaction subseguently results in the recognition of a non-financial assets or non-financial Eability.

*Restated pursuant fo the Scheme of Arangement [Refer Mote No.52)

6. Deferred Tax assets (net) Amount {in Rs. Lakhs)

Hedges that meet the criteria for hedge accounting are accounted for as follows: Particulars - : As at 30th September, 2023 As at 31t March,2023° |
a) Cashflowhedge On account of Timing Difference in
The Company designates derivative contracis or non-derivative financial assets | liabiities as hedging instruments o mitigate the risk of movement in interest rates and foreign exchange rates | EXpenses Disallowed under LT, Act.. 1961 99.5 3417
for foresgn exchange axposure on highty probable future cash flows attributable 1o a racognized assat or liability or forecast cash transactions. When derivative is designated as a cash flow | Depraciation on fixed assets 364 87 463.54
hedging instrument, the effective portion of changes in the fair value of the denvative is recognized in the cash flow hedging reserve being part of ather comprehensive income, Any ineflective |Right of Use Assets (Nat of Lease Liabilties) 251 B4 231 77
portion of changes in the fair value of the derivative is recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss. i the hedging relationship no longer meets the criteria for hedge acoounting, Lifa Mambarship fees A77
then hedge accounting is discontinued prospectively. I the hedging instrument expires or is soid, terminated or exercized, the cumulative gain or kxss on the hedging instrument recognized in ; ;
cash flow hedging reserva til tha period the hedge was affactive remains in cash flow hedging resarva until the underlying transaction occurs. The cumulative gain or l0ss praviougly recognized Sacurily daposil Aesats) alia -
inthe cash fiow hedging reserve is transfermed to the Statement of Profit and Loss upon the occurrence of the underlying transaction, Ifthe farecastad transaction is no longer expected to oceur, | Leasehold Land . 5
then the amount accumulated in cash flow hedging reserve is reclassified in the Statement of Profif and Loss Unabsorbed Loss Carriad Forward . 1.7
b) FairValue Hedge Orhars - 5.61
Changes in the fair value of hedging instruments and hedged items that are designated and qualify as fair value hedges are recorded in the Statement of Profit and Loss. If the hedging | Total Deferred Tax Assets 720.78 7RE.ED
relabionship nolonger meeds the criteria for hedge accounting, the adjustment to the carmying amount of a hedged item for which the effective interest method is used is amordized io Statement of Others 0.22
Profitand Loss over the period of maturity.
24. The company disclosas cartain financial information bath including and excluding exceptional items. The prasentation of information excluding exceptional items allows a better undarstanding of Pr'e'farr?n-:a Shares
the undertying operating performance of the company and provides consistency with the company’s intemal management reporting. Exceptional tems ace identified by virue of either their size or | Unrealized Gain on MF
nature so as to facilitate comparison with prior periods and to assess undedying trends in the financial performance of the company. Exceplional items can include, but are not restricted to, gains and | Transacbon cost on bormowings
losses on the disposal of assetsfinvestments, impairment charges, exchange gaindoss on bong ferm bomowings! assets and changes in fair value of dervative contracts. Total Deferred Tax Liabilities E 0.22
Major Estimates made in preparing Financial Statements Net Deferred Tax(Liability)/Assets** 720.78 TBB.6T
Useful life of property, plant and equipment Amount debited/(Credited) to Reserves & Surplus 75.52 (25.41)
The estimated usaful ife of property, plant and equipment is basad on & number of factors including the effects of obaolescence, demand, competition and other economic factors (such a3 the Amount debited in OCI 763 161
stability ofthe industry and known technological advances) and the level of maintenance expenditures required to obtain the expected future cash flows from the assat.

*Restated pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement (Riefer Note Mo 52)

Us=eful life of the assets other than Plant and machinery are decided im accordance with Schedule H of the Companies Act. 2013 : : S ) )
** Defarrad tax assets for the year have been arivad at by taking the tax rate of 25.17% which is inclusive of surcharge & aducation cess.

The Company reviews at the end of each reporting date the useful life of property, plant and equipment, and are adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.
Leases
Ind AS 116 requires lessees to determine the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease adjusted with any option to extend or terminate the leass, if the use of such option is reasonably

7. Other nen-current assets Amount (in Rs. Lakhs)

certain. The Company makes an assessment on the expecied kease term on alease-by-lease basis and there by assesses whether it is reasonably certain that any options io extend or terminate the wmﬂm - As at 30th September, 2023 As at 31st March 2023 "
contract will be axercised. In evaluating the lease tarm, the Company considers factors such as any significant leasehold improvements undertaken over the lease term, costs redating to the Capital Advances 227 66 21‘_‘,-_‘?_9

termination of the lease and the importance of the undarlying assel to Company's oparations faking into account the location of the underlying asset and the availability of suitable altematives, The Total 227.66 214.09

lease term in future periods is reassessed to ensurs that the lease term reflects the current economic circumstances, *Restaled pursuant o the Schems of Arrangement (Refer Note No.52)

Post-employment benefit plans **Given for business purpose.

Employee benefit obligations are measured on the basis of actuanial assumptions which include mortality and withdrawal rates as well as assumptions conceming future developments in discount

raies, the rate of salary increases and the infiation rate. The Company constders that the assumplions used o measure its obligaftions are appropriate and documented. However, any changesin |CURRENT ASSETS

these assumptions may have a material mpact on the resulfing calculations. 8. Inventories Amount (in Rs. Lakhs)
Provisions and contingencies Particulars Az at J0th September, 2023 As at 31st March, 2023* !]
The assessments undertakan in recognizing provisions and contingencies have been made in accordance with Ind A3 37, Provisions, Confingent Liabilites and Contingent Assats”. The evaluation | nvajued at eost or NRV whichever is less & certified by management)

of the likelihood of the contingent events has required best judgmant by management regarding the probability of exposure to potential logs. Should circumstances change following unforeseeable Operating Supplies 37915 155 03

developments, this likelibood could alter, - .

Impairment Test of Non-Financial Assets :ijEE Beverages Lﬂ'ﬂ ;.iiE.‘]El

The recoverable amaunt of investment in subsidiany is based on astimates and assumgplions regarding in particular the future cash flows associaled with the oparatons of the investea company. Any ota 2.60 4.03

*Restated pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement (Refer Note No.52)

changes in these assumptions may have a matenal impact on the measurement of the recoverable amount and could resultin mpairment.
SAYAJI HOTELS (INDORE) LIMITED

9, CGurrent Financial Assets:

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 30th SEPTEMBER, 2023 Trade Receivables Amount (in Rs. Lakhs)
Note: 2 PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT Amount {in Rs. Lakhs) | Particulars As at 30th September, 2023 As at 315t March,2023°
s o Dloch DepreciaioniAmontization Net book vale A. Trade Receivables Considered good- Secured (A) 393.;ﬂ 228.78
Asat |Addition pursuant| Additions | Deletions/ As at Upto For the Year Deletions/ Upto As at As at Total (A) _ , 363.70 228.78
01.042023|  to Scheme Adjustment | 30.09.2023 | 01.04.2022 Adjustment | 30.09.2023 | 30.09.2023 | 31.03.2023 | |B. Trade Receivables Considered good- Unsecured : :
Tangibla assats: Less ; Provision for doubtful debis -
Fraahald Land : ; : : . i - : - Total (B : :
Buikiings RCC C. Trade Recelvable which have significant increase in credit risk = =
Structure . . H g : : z Others
Buikiings offer than | 11,362.81 1138281 |  8.488.50 19231 888081 | 270199 | 2394.31 Less: Provision for doubtiul debts - :
ROC struciura
Plant and Equipment | 2,309.03 117.67 242670 | 187354 41.19 1.914.72 511.97 435 49 Total (C) . — . =
Fumilure & Fisures 3,023.54 6.94 103046 | 2.960.84 11.84 2472.70 57.78 gzgy | |D. Trade Receivables - credit impaired - -
Sarvice Eguipment 424 47 0.68 425 85 40143 448 405 81 20.04 2364 Total (D) - -
Vehicles 325.10 . 32510 A08 B 0,00 U585 16.26 16246 Total (A+B+C+D) 393,70 228,78
| Right o Lise Assets a,045.43 - 384545 i Fa.l) 106,49 3.736.93 277443
21,5770 137.49 2171450 | 14,346.58 290,06 1463694 | 707756 | 723043 | | 21 Trade Receivables ageing schedule
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from date of transaction as at 30-09-2023
Amount {in Rs. Lakhs) Less Than & Month - 12 2-3 | More than
Particulars Gross block Depreciation/Amortization Net book value & months 1 Year years years dyears | Total
Asat |Addition pursuant| Additions | Deletions/ As at Upto |Adjustment due |Forthe | Deletions! Upto As at (i} Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good 21326 £9.93 17.87 15.18 1741 3837
01.04.2022 to Scheme Adjustment | 31.03.2023% 01.04.2022 | to Scheme Year | Adjustment 3.03.2023 31.03.2023 {ii} Undisputed Trade receivables - which have significant
TEn.g":.h:_l asseis: iI'ICI'EElE-E iI'I Uﬂdﬂ Ttﬁl".
Freshold Land - (i} Uncisputed Trade Recseivables - credit impaired
Buikdings RCC (iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - considered good
Stucture (v} Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significant
Buikdings ather than incraass in credsl sk,
Aoy | tme i 6 ST oot | 28451 |11 Dipue Trade Recehabies -rodtmpared
ot an LIpmEn =, e . : : ] - 3 : 2 o .
; ; f ; 17. T
Furniture & Fixfuras - 3 01522 B33 3023154 2527 04 3382 2 8360 B G2 5B Eﬂtﬂ| Al o bl trad ozl 21328 5.0 LLLL 1518 ol L
Sarvice Equpmant Ty 2270 42497 38593 | 535 0133 S5 g | | LL6R =AW Tor GMNNAR Jade FRCaNALIRS.
Vehicas 32510 ; 32510 308,84 - 306.65 1626 | | [Tl ald.26 6.0 1.8 1518 114 | et
Computers 251.75 14.38 266,13 23546 |  1.35 24251 2332 1 I Particulars Outstanding for following periods from date of transaction as at 31-03-2023
Right to Use Assats 3.845.43 - 3,845.43 .| 7100 71.00 3.774.43 e e = e
244144 | 13557 21,577.01 13,700.98 | 645,90 14,346.88 7.230.13 & months { Vear yaard yoirs | Syeam | “Toid
*Restated pursuant to the Schame of Arrangement 1i] Undesputed Trade receivables - considerad good 172.20 11.949 11.04 12.36 2029 | 22878
f,ii] Undisputed Trade receivables - which hawve significant increase
3. CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS Amount {in Rs. Lakhs) ::n {rLT-cIﬂ risk — = — -
i} Uncsputed Trade Recaivables - it imgair
Particulars As at 01.04.2023 Additions pursuant fo Scheme Additions Capitalised As at 20.09.2023 - ) . P . mpa
prap s T o (v} Disputed Trade Receivables - considered good
: - - isputed Trade Receivables - which have significant
Toi W05 V5743 7708 ::::l DISFT:&. rade Receivables - which have significant increase
Amount (in Rs. Lakhs) || (vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impairad
Particulars As at 01.04.2022 Additions pursuant to Scheme Additions Capitalised As at 31.03.2023 Total 172.20 11.99 11.94 12.36 2029 | 228.78
CWIP 5 G52 s = B 52 Less - Allowance for doubiful trade recelvables,
Totsl - 80.52 - - )52 Total 172.20 11.99 11.94 12.36 2029 | 228.78
3.1 The amount of expenditures recognised in CWIP during construction period : 10. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Amount (in Rs, Lakhs) -
Particulars For the Half Year Ended as on 301092023 | For the Period Ended as on 311032023 | | '“h L AR &t Jth Septembor, 2023 ad 3“‘:"""“ LT
(a) Expenses Recognised in PIL Cash on H*’_‘“d 36.68 185
Balances with Bank
Employes Benafits Expenses = =
In current Accounts With Scheduled Banks 412 232
Total expenses 2 - Investment in Liquid Fund
n |
(b} Capital Inventory and stores a . nyesimeant m Ligu
Total additions during th @l o) - - Total 40,80 16.17
e g"ﬂaw = i “Reestaled pursuant ba the Scheme of Amangament {Riefer Nota Na.52)
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11. Bank balances other than above ) 15.5 Thal Finacial year 2022-23 company had issued 8. 10 % Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 1004- | | Particulars Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years Maore than Total
Amount {in Rs. Lakhs) gach pursuant to Scheme of Arangement 1 year 3 years

Particulars s ﬂ;:'ﬂ';m e at st || 15 Thataboveshares are tobe redeemed witin S years from the date of alloiment (iy MSNE
_ _ — _ _ I : : 15.7 These shares are in the nature of compound financial instruments. And so they are bifurcated into equity and Eability | | (i) Others 233.59 185 23544

Fixed Depasits Against lien (with less than 12 months maturity) 11,30 1098 component in accordance with Ind AS 32 Equity component is compuied as below: (iii) Disputed dues - MSME

Total 11.30 10.99 Particulars {Amount in Rs.) (iv) Disputed dues - Others 3542 22.71 19.64 2699 16576

N Sefein o i et (el g G ) Preference Share Capital (Subscribed and paid up) 800.00 Total 270.01 o 1504 gl st
Add: Securities Pramsum on issue : i . = -
12. Current Financial Assets: Loans ) 23.2. Details of dues fo micro and smafl enterprises as defined wnder the MSMED Act, 2006 The principal amount and the
Amount (in Rs. Lakhs) | || ece- | iability component (Present value of Contractual Cash Outfiows) 462.89 intieres! due theron remaining unpaid lo any supplier as al the year end:
1 ' . arficulars 5 8
September, 2023 |  March, 2023 T 06 Particul As at 30th As at 31st

Linsecured, Considered good f . : September, 2023 March, 2023

Staff Advances & Loan 9.30 2.30 15.8 That above meerenc;e prst;re mmers_. are ha:'n.ling pfeferenut:ae aover paygcr:te of dividend 1DEEq':'iWSEI'1hErEhh':|'LdEFE inﬂ Principal amount due to micro and small enferprises

Other | dad - 51871 1872 accordingly arrears of preference dividends is required 1o be chaarad payment to Equity Share halders, An

31.' uans—t iz -.ranl:.:e.s _ accordingly vide Second Proviso to Section 47(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, in case company is unable 1o pay | |!Nterestdue on above

Less: Receivables credit impaired dividend on preference shares for two years or more then such class of preference shareholders shall have a night to | (The amount of intersst paid by the buyer in terms of

Less: Receivable with significant increase in credit risk wole an all the resolutions placed before the company. sacion 16 of the MSMED Act, 2008, alongwith the

Total 8.0 227.02 15.9 Datails of Share holders holding maore than 5% of 10% Cumulative Preference Shares are as undar- ﬁ"ﬂﬂ":;ﬁ“;“*dpﬂﬁ"“e"t ’:ﬂd&m TESLIF-FTIH beyond the

F , appain Ay du BaGh 2CCouUn ar.
“Restated pursuant to tha Schame of Arrangament (Refer Nota No.52) Name Category As at Wth September, 2023 As at 31st March 2023 ! , b kL ,
Loans and advances have bean givan for business purposas, % of Shareholding | Mo of Shares | % of Shareholding | No of Shares The amuun'l L’.'J intarasl dus and_#-ay:al::le fer the pa|t|u|:| of
12.1. Disclosures whera Loans and Advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and Saba Bhanani : Promaler 12-55? ! 125% 1 ey 1 A g _p:ayment [""'h.mh np et pa|!:l .
the related parties (as defined under Companies Act 2013) are as under:- Zubsr Yusul Dhanani Promter 12.5% ] 12.5% 1 odend L dopamen Gy durlhg e Jeet ot ek
s L : Azhar Yissul Dhanani Promater 12.5% i 125% 1 adding the interest specfied under the MSMED Act,
Type of 2023-2024 2022203 _Sadiya Dhanani | Promoter | 125% 1 12.5% 1 e
Bomower Sanya Dhanani Pramoler 125% 1 125% 1
Amount of loanor | Percentage tothe total | Amountofloanor | Percentage to the total | | ™=/, s Dihanani Promater 12.5% 1 12.5% 1 24. Current Financial Liabilities: Other
advance in the nature | Loan and Advancesin | advance in the nature | Loan and Advances in Kayum Razak Dhanani Brormalar 12 6% 1 12 55, 1 Amount (in Rs. Lakhs)
of loan outstanding. the nature of loans of loan outstanding. the nature of loans Akarikeha Bars Dhanar Froemciar 12 5% 3 7 5% ] | [Particulars As at 30th As at 31st

Bromalar 1 m As per records of the company, including s register of shareholdersimambers and other declarations received from September, 2023 March, 2023°

Diractos shareholders regarding beneficial inferest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of | | Creditors for capital Expenditure 41.55 .14

KMPs i shares. Lease Liability Payable

Related paies 15.10 Details of shares held by Promoters as at 30th September, 2023 is as under:- Finance Lease Obligation

Other - i

Total Mame of Promoters/Promoter Group | MNo.of shares Held | % of Total Shares | % Change during the year ropali mg& .Ir.v:nrrra 12 g4

Saba Dhanani : 17 5% N Statutory Liabilites 369
- L5 r— I : :
13. Othercurrent assets Amount (in Rs. Lakhs) | | 2uber Yusuf Dhanani 1 12.5% ,Z:Lm T A e e B4 L
Particulars As at 30th As at 31st Azhar Yusuf Dhanani 1 12.5% L Z ol
September, 2023 |  March, 2023° || Isadiya Dhanani 1 12.5% 25  Provisions

Prepaid Expenses 79.37 36.99 Sanya Dhanani 1 12 5% : Amount [in Rs. Lakhs]

Security Deposi 030 0.30 Suchitra Dvanani i 125% FAma ' Epﬁnf;mms Fgieliectn

Advance to suppliers for goods & senvices™ 39.83 16.24 Kavum Razak Dhanani 1 17 58 ' -

! Provision for Empioyes Benafits

Balancs with Govt authorities 182,25 27240 Akanksha Sara Dhanani 1 12 5% Provision for Graluly 266 THT
Taotal 301.75 329.93 Total B 100% = PR 2454 :
*Restated pursuant 1o the Schemeof Arrangament (Refer Mot Ne.S2 ) T T 2
**idvancas bo suppliars forgoods & services: inchude advances sgainst purchas=as & servicas which = recaivable in kind in nexd 12 Menths & ane 16 Non-current Liabilities: Borrowings Amount {in Rs, Lakhs| Eﬂm_m_ £lad Sea
far businass purpase. Paricuiors A= at 30th A= at 3t Provision for Expenses 1413 61.17

September, 2023 |  March, 2023+ || [Total 302.54 151.15

EQUITY A, Secured Borrowings “Restaled pursuantio e Scheme of Arrancement {Refer Mote No 53
14 Equity Share Capital Amount in Rs. Lakhs) | | Tarm Loans
Particulars As at 30th As at 31st P B e 26  Current Tax Liabilities (Net) Amousil in R, LakRs)
September, 2023 |  March, 2023* e N
From Financial Instiutions Particulars Ag at 30th As at 31st

AUTHORISED From MBFC Elpfﬂﬂ'ltﬂ". 2023 Hlﬂ:h, 2023

80,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10U each 405.00 902.00 Total[A) Provision for curment year Tax 161.54 57.01

5,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each .00 .00 B. Unsecured Borrowing Total 161.54 57.91

Total 910.00 910.00 Liahility Component of Commutative Preference Shares ‘Restaled purswant o the Scheme af Arranoament (Refier Mote Mo 52)
ISSUED . Loans from Related Parties
Eﬂ.ﬂﬁ-i.ﬁﬂﬁ Equity Shares of Rs II1I3'.'- each 304 66 304 66 Total(B) 37 Other Current Liabilities Amount (in Rs. Lakhs]
» 100- eact ; -

2 F‘?T‘E"* iR ek R ) 3;1; :ﬁ;r Total{A+B) Particulars As at 30ih As at 31st

SUBSCRIBED & PAID-UP . *Restated pursuand to the Schame of &rangamant (Refar Mole No.52) EEpt-l‘.'mbH'. 2023 March, 2023°

3046605 Equity Sh FRs. 10/- each 204 66 104,66 G s Advance received from customers 15 201.51
|::.I { Quity Erﬁf‘lE- o Bul : .1 . 17 Non-current Liabilities: Lease Liabilities Amount {in Rs. Lakhs] | [Current portion of deferred revenue 016 1756

§ Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each 0.0 .01 Particulars As at 30th As at 31st Statutory Dues 162.43 14282

Total 304,67 304,67 E!‘p‘ll'ﬂhn 2023 Hﬂl’:h. 2023 Bdvanca recaived Tar sake of Investmeniz® 5 F26 56
'Restaled pursuant io the Scheme af &rrangameant {Refer Mota Mo 52) Leaze Liab#ity Payable 1,961.22 1,943.25 Tatal 578.74 618.47
fiz per MCLT Schema-: * » =
1. 3046605 Equity shanes been issued o the sharehoiders of Sayaji Hotels Lid in the exchange ratio of 4. 23 Others 196122 1343.25 Restaled pursuant fothe Scheme of Arangement {Refiar Note No 52
2. Predarence Shanes has bean igsued 1 the Prederence shareholdess of Sayaji Hotels Lid *Restated pursuant tothe Scheme of Amangemeant [Reder Nate Mo 52
R s s SAYAJI HOTELS LIMITED
Termslrights attached to aquity shares: 17 FECIT e H A SN [ECC LSO NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 30TH SEPTEMBER, 2023
_ Particulars As at 30th As at st 28 Revenue From Operations
14.1 The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/- per shara. Each Holder of aquity shares September, 2023 March, 2023" Amount (in Rs. Lakhs]
iz entitled to one vode per share. The company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed, if Deposits From Tenants 70 1712 Particulars For the Half Year | For the Half Year
any, by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the sharehodders in the ensuing Annual General Meating. : I b : ' Ended 30-09-2023 | Ended 30-09-2022*
During the year ended 3h September 2023, the amount of per share dividend recognised as distibulions fo equity mm_ Eﬁs_'e F:‘}'E' 2 Sale of Products & Services (Gross)
shareholders was Rs. Nil (31 March 2023, Rs. Nil LEHRE Kur FRyane
thers” 00 6 Rooms 1,750.02 1.566.13
14.2 Details of Share holders helding more than 5% of Shares are as under:- Total EI:IIIE 43-?5 Food and Beverages 2,130.54 2175
: - ther Services™ 36521 37598
Name Category | As at Mirl:u?sphntﬂr, As at ?;Iuﬂi;lm *Resiated pursuant tolha Schame of Arangemant [Redar Male No 82 ?ﬂlﬂe; P -I,EE?E 7 4.040.62
% of Shareholding | Mo of Shares | % of Sharsholding | Mo of Shares | | 19 Provisions Amount {in Rs. Lakhs) | “Fesiated pursuant io fe Scheme of Arangement (Riefer Nate No 52)
Suchitra Dhanani Pramatar 20.95% 636360 11.24% 342518 **Rervanua from othars services ncludes ncama fram cluk, remlal income and incoma from banouat service elc.
Anizha Reoof Dhanars Pramatar 14.28% 438079 11.96% J5d438 Fialar E_Epﬁ':thaﬂuza Hf::ltl 3;:;3.

_Raoof Razak Dhanani _ | Promoter | BT 265674 | 8.720% 265674 Bl Er i e I I 29 Otherincome Amount fin Rs. Lakhs]
Labz Sajid Razak Promdbar = - 13.90% 42 Ea67 MOIEICn MpIOyeE Den :
Dhanard' Provision for Gratuity 17301 137 85 Particulars For the Half Year | For the Half Year
Kayum Razsk Dhanani | Pramoter 5.40% 164529 7.66% Z34095 Ry " TET TR0 Ended 30-09-2023 | Ended 30-09-2022*

*I S hare trarsmissaon |5 pending In the name of legal hairz) Total 272.48 24445 Interest Earmed 230 184

e e e e | | s e o s o -
=% A = . “The_pru'.'i&-:rn afleave ancashment hewe baen mdemnﬂt_smdin;_p'iuiage laave :f_m_plqymsﬂhe and of year end caloulaled on the basis Other Non ~Operating Income : 28.28 23.78

143 Dotalls of shares held by Promoters a5 at 30th September 202315 26 under:» ofbasic pay of employees. Attrifian rate taken same as Actuarial valuation repar of gratuity liabily, $E|:Irr9|:l Revenue Income {Subsidy) :11;:;3 i;;g

. o :
Name of Promoters/Promoter Group | No.of shares Held | % of Total Shares | % Change during the year 2. Dekmed havnde AmEEtEn A, LIWI ] S L 0 SR e e e T A e
Suchitra Dhanani 638360 20,95 0.00% Particulars As ﬂh:‘f““;m hfﬂ " 3;;? "
: : September arc

Anigha Raoof Dhanani 435079 1428 0.00% ' '

Fiacol Frazak Dhanani 265674 572 0.00% (a)Subsidy received from M.P. State Tourism Development Corp. Ltd.* 30 Food &Beverages Consumed Amount (in Rs. Lakhs}

e R i 14509 F a0 0% Balance at the baginning of the year 33228 371.31 Particulars For the Half Year | For the Half Year

i i b 46782 18179 0.00% o Do eH g e R Sy

Bl lell i : : Less: Amorlised During the Yaar {17.75) (39.03) Opening Stock 56.10 47.04

Ay Dhanaiil 26601 4.1535 0.00% 114,53 132,28 Add - Purchases™ A19.76 82933

Z0ya. Dhanant 125001 41500 00 Less : Current Portion (32.47) (40.89] 877.86 876.37

SATE Sheldr it i D% Non Current Balance at the end of the year 28206 29133 Less : Closing Stock 7053 64.67

Sadiva Raoof Dhanani . Braan 28862 0.00% (b) Life Membership Fees Total . . 807.33 811.50

Sumera Ravof Dhanani BT84 28347 0.00% Balance al the beginning of the year 23 29.00 femr&d pursuat 1o the Scheme of Amangemen (Reder Note No.52)

%aba Raoof Dhanani BTE40 2 BA32 0.00% A Recanved Dunng the Year Includes vegetzhle & non-vegetanla ibems, grocany ibema, dairy produsts, tohacen products, aleoholic & non-aleaholic beverages et

Bipasha Dhanani 2695 0.2854 0.00% Less: Amortised During the Year (3.34) (6.69)

Rafiqunnisa Mansood Merchant 022 0.0992 0.00% 18.97 22.31 a1 IE"”"”"“ B ReTie Amoini (in Rs. Lakhs}

Mansoor M Meman 17 0,0006 0.00% Less : Current Partion [6.69) (6.69) Particulars E*’;"::&ﬂ;u"; EHWH“;EE’;“EEE"&*

=i T 0.0003 0.00% Non Current Balance al the end of the year L La Salariee, Wages and Alowanc 1.076.35 741,93

Total 2263406 74.95%, 0.00% Total Balance at the end of the year 204,34 307.01 AlIRe, Phea B i e :

! - Coniribution fo PF, and other Funds 69,00 54 .52
14.4 Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount cutstanding at the beginning and atthe end of the year ;- P‘E”“mp”m“_"“":'""‘_* E'“'E"'E f"_”"“"'ﬂm"‘ l_ﬂ'“*’ heate ha. 52} Workmen and Staff Welfare Expenses 20,33 12 fid
Particulars As at 30th Seplember, 2023 As at 31st March, 2023 21 Current Financial Liabilities: Borrowings Amount {in Rs, Lakhs) | | Workmen and Staff Uniform Expenses 23.87 2364
. . Musmbes of Shanes K. in Lakhs Humnber ?r Shares Rs. mn Lakhs Particulars As at 30th As at st Total 1,189.55 832.71
I}.llsl',andu.'l_;,!at Ihe baginning of lhe year 3046 E05.00 | 3046805000 50,000.00 500,000.00 September, 2023 March, 2023* *Restaled pursuant 1o e Stheme of Amangement (Reler Nale No.52)
Add ; Addifions pursusat fo Scheme of - - 289660500 | 2996505000 A Easiiead
Arrangamant’ + L
" Outstanding at the end of the year 3,045,605.00 | 30,466.050.00 3.046,605.00 | 30,466,050.00 | | [Working capital facilities from Banks 32 FinanceCost Amount {in Rs, Lakhs]
14.5 Preference Share Capital issued by the company are treated as Compound Financial Instruments in terms of Ind AS Total {A) Particulars For the Half Year | For the Half Year
32- Financial Insfrument: Presentation. Accordingly same is ciassified as other equity and bomowings. Necessary | [A. Unsecured Ended 30-08-2023 | Ended 30-09-2022*
disclosures are given innoteno. 15816 Loans From related parlies 1,451,531 1,237 12 Intereston Unsetured Loan 98,40 7
15 Other Equity Aemount (i . Lk =220 From oers Finance cost on lease payable & Other Financial Lizbilities 12434 120,08
Particulars Note No. | As at 30th Asaraist || hoalA) Lol jrediate Other expenses 1.03 190
. September. 2023 March, 2023* B. Current Maturities of Long-Term Loans® \nterest on others 0.04 0.10
Fram Bank:
Equity Component of Cummulative Preference Shares 15.1 Fﬁﬂ Fiil‘ijal T Inserest on Term Loan : 4649
E3 . Total 153.96 168.52
ook i From NBFC *Restated pursuant 1o the Scherme of Arangement (Refir Nate No.52)

Capital Reserve 15.3 3,874.71 3,074.71 e ittt o

; : Total (B) Inbarast expanss indudes interast paid on lerm loans & vahicks loans, Inerest on ofers includes nlerest an cradit taciities. Olher exprsas

Retained Earnings 15.4 (49 46) 22895 Grand Total (A*B) 1.451.31 123712 niudies bank chames, processng fees & upfrant fees of ioans.

T 5 i | ¥ & ¥ .
otal 3925.25 4,203.66 *Reslated pursuant bothe Schame of mangemant (Redar Male Mo, 5Z)
Amount (En Rs. Lakhs) PRt T
Paricniars As at 30th As at 318t 21.1 Loans from related parties & others includes loan from directors & associate companies. S DRI MO A THATECANING EA Amount (In Ry. Lakhs)
September, 2023 | March, 2023* || 22 CurrentFinancial Liabilities: Other Particulars For the Half Year | For the Half Year
. P in Ra. Lakhs Ended 30-08-2023 | Ended 30-09-202*
15.1 Equity Companent of Compound financial instrument ound {in R, I :
Addtion during the year (Net of Taxes) September, 2023 March, 2023* Depreciation on rght-of-use assels 38,50 35.50
Utiised during the year Lease Liabilily Payable 96,69 50.38 Dapreciation on Intangible assets 0.04 4
Closing al end Total 96,69 90,38 Total 280.11 315.14
15.2 Securities Premium Resarve *Resiated pursuan to the Schams of Amargement (Refer Male Ko, 52
Openiny 2t baging 23 Current Financial Liabilities: Trade Payables R Opsrating Expenses Amount (in Rs. Lakhs)
Addition during the year — ount {in Rs. Lakhs) | 5o For the Half Yaar | For the Half Year
Utiised during the year Particulars As ﬂ; m;m ﬁt “:' 3;;52‘? Ended 30-09-2023 | Ended 30-09-2022"
mber,
Clasing at end . il - Stores & Operating Supplies® 152.23 166.51
15.3 Capital Reserve Trade F'a;rahlea. Repairs and Maintenance
Opening at beginning 397471 (A Duesof micto enlarprses anl:l.srnall enlt@frﬁes . Bulding 273,00 137 65
Additions pursuant to Scheme of Amangement® 3.674.71 iB) Dwes of crediors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 340,85 401.20 Plant & Machinery BE.00 45 B9
Utilised during the year Total 340.85 40120 Others 23794 90.23
':t'UEiI'IE at end 1,874.71 3,874.71 “Restated pursuant iothe EEHMEﬂfNraHEIEH'EnH_H-EI‘ErHDH NI!.l a2 _ Laundry Expenses 31,35 71 g9

15.4 Retained Eamings “Trade pay'a!:lea ane furqr:q:-:ls.p-.lrd'mm:!a.rdsaw:es taken during the normal course of husiness Gusst pick up Expences 75 19 7841
Opening at beginning 228,95 (2.74) 23.1. Additional Information - Ageing of Trade Payable Cable TV Expenses .05 361
Additions pursuant to Scheme of Arangement® E (797.26) QOutstanding for following periods from due date of payments F.Y. 23-24 Banquet Service expenses 44.74 77.82
Addition during the year {255.71) 1,038.70 Particulars Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Other Operating Expenses™ 153,17 iT315
Other Comprehensive Income pursuant to Scheme of Arrangement . (10.75) 1 year 3 years Total || |Business Support Services 14947 4
Mel actunial Gain / (Loss) on defined benaf plan (22.70) - (i} MSME Power and Fusl 353.37 217.73
Closing at end (49.46) 228.95 (i} Others 150.38 5.62 0.01( 1380 (] |Total 1,540.41 1,227.62
Total Other Equity 392525 4,203.66 {iii) Disputed dues - M3ME *Restatad pursiant o the Scheme of Arangement (Refer Mate No 52)

: - (iv) Digputed duas - Dtners 36.04 34 .96 20,79 04 05 184 84 "Stores & oparaling supplies neudes orockeny & cullery, linen & ather consumables atc

3HEEEI:¥!PJW"[1!D 'r'! EEnhern{ E-:lf.!u'ral r;ﬁ;:ant-ﬂefeﬂn‘e Ho53] Total 1B5. 4% 40.58 50,74 g4 05| 34085 "= Ohar Operating Expenges ncudes houss keening & upkeepng espensas, sapenses for FAB aperations & dub,

CHENNA /RO R = Mo page.



WWW.FINANCIALEXPRESS.COM TUESDAY, DECEMBER 12, 2023

FINANCIAL EXPRESS

35 Other Expenses Amount (in Rs. Lakhs) | EXpense Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income I Commitments
Particulars For the Half Year | For the Half Year |||Particulars 30-Sep-23 3-Mar-23 Estimated capital commitments not provided for Rs. Nil [R.Y. Rs. Nil )
Ended 30-09-2023 | Ended 30-02-2022* || | Acluanal Eﬂil’lllhﬁﬁ o6 Uhli_EEEiﬂﬂﬁ due to UHEFFIEGISE':' EI,I.'-'ETEI'IDE‘ 30,32 [E.-‘”} 43 Disclasure as perlnl:fAS-‘lﬂﬂ-.. upil’ﬂti“ﬂ SBQI'I'I-Eﬂt
Ligies Rat _ 0.1 .57 Total Autnadtel {amplesce. e (3.41) The Company’s onty business heing hoteliering, disclosure of segment-wise information is not applicable under Ind
Amortisation of kase deposi 1.12 2.23 Balance at the end of the Period 4032 [B.41) AS108 - ‘Operating Segment' (Ind AS-108) notified by the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2045 and
Rent .07 : MetilncomeExpense for the Period Recognized in OCI 3032 [B.41) subsequent amendments thereto,
‘Ratﬂ & Taxes B4.41 4255 "iqures for Seplembier 2022 ane compubed on a propotionated base Information about major customers
Lol 763 5.0d Sensitivity Analysis Armaunt (In R, Lakhs) Mo single customer contributes more than 10% or mare of the Gompany's iotal revenue for the vears ended September
Travelling and Conveyants 5.00 7.82 e 0 2025 and March 312023
Particulars J0-Sep-23 3-Mar-23° ! 2
Fostage, Telegram and Telephones 6.70 5,99 44  Earnings inForsign Currency
Advertisement and Publicity 14.22 10.30 Increase | Decrease | Increase | Decrease :
% Professional BT 3300 Discount Rate {-+ 1%) 208.15 22571 165.54 179.58 Particulars For the half year ended | For the half year ended
SR B | e : ' 30th September, 2023 | 30th September, 2022*
Priniing and Stalonary 020 505 % Change Compared fo base due to sensitivity -3.88% 423% | -390% | 4.25% eptember, eptember,
Credit Card Commizzion 1B.75 17.65 53|ﬂﬁ' Growth I:-|'1"1 un'ﬁ] 23%.71 207 .08 180.38 164 68 Eﬁ“"“'EE in Fm'ﬂ“ EIJI'I'EI'IE_‘I"
Commission & Discounts 766 T6.80 %Change Compared 1o base due 1o sensitivity 4.68% -4.37% 4.71% 4 40% -Sale of Rooms and Food Baverages 165.12 183.13
Boratat 075 035 Affrition Rate (-'+ 1%) 21270 [ 21010 | 17030 | 18848 |||(nclusive of Taxes)
Other Expenses 002 001 %hChange Compared to base due tn sensitivity A78% | -298% | -1.14% | -219% |[|CIF Value of imporis & Expenditure (on accrual basis)
— 5 import Value of Capital Goods . -
Auditors’ R erat :
S;:Jﬂ;";:’;it = — T Table Showing Cash Flow Information Amaunt {in Rs. Lakhs) || -Import Vialue of Non-Capital Goods 5,45 : |
' ' Parti 23 *Restated pu he Scheme of ho 5
Cerlification other matters ) _ Particulars 30-Sep-23 3-Mar-23 estated pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement (Refer Mote No,52)
Sundry Balances Wioff 007 0.07 Next Year Tu-'lal. {Expected] Z16.37 157.48 45 Disclosure as per Ind AS-107, Financial Instruments
| Total 280.73 214,62 hirdmuen Funding Reguirements £15.57 19049 Financial Risk Managment
*Restated pursuant to the Scheme of Arranpament (Refer Note bo.52) Table Showing Benefit Information Estimated Future payments (Past Service) Amount {in Rs. Lakhs) The Company’s principal financial labilities comprse Borrawings, trade payables and other payables. The main
36  Earnings PerShare Maturities 30-8ep.23 1 -Mar33 purposs of these financial liabilites is to finance the Company's operations. The Company’s principal financial assels
- _ 'E""M"' fin Rs. Lakhs] 5 include frade & other receivables, loan given, cash & cash Equivalent, Investment, deposits and derivative thal derive
Particulars For the Half Year | For the Half Year |||Less than 1 year 4266 3440 diractly from s operalions.
Ended 30-09-2023 | Ended 30-08-2022* || |Between 1-2 years 42 36 32 &2 = T , _ i
The Company's Financial Risk Management is an integral part of how o plan and execute its busingss strategies. The
a) Amount used as the numerator profit after tax (255.71) 390,25 Batwaan 2-5 years 84.02 66.90 Company's financial risk management is set by the Managing Board.
Less: Dividend on Preference Shares & Income Tax Thereon . Over 5 years 7960 63,38 Companyis expossdts otk om the necolit Mhancilinatiamord’
Net Profil{Loss) altributale to equily share hokders ([255.71) 390,25 Total Expected Payments 248,64 197.20 "y isexposed ivolowing |
b) Weighted average number of equity shares used as the 8)  CraditRisk
denominator i computing besic eaming per share., 10,47 10.47 Table Showing Outlook Next Year Components of Met Periodic benefit Cost Next Year Amount {in Rs. Lakhs) b -Liquidity Risk
Add: Potential no. of equity shares that could arise on conversion of Particulars 30-3ep-23 31-Mar-23* &) -Market Risk
m@;{ilntﬂ Bruiky T s - ; F:neiﬂﬂ sﬂaw[lm Eﬂﬂ[l.inr;mac[gar portion Only) Mext period 1E1 .:.3: E'II:']:EE a)  Creditrisk
E:lilu?ed E;:::eﬂrgaaaﬂn;wam of shares used in computing S 0 47 g Emm c m[ ol il ﬁ; m 3 1' 3 Cradit risk is the risk of financial kess to the Company if 2 custornes or counterparty to a financiad instrument fails to meet
o) - NeR il AilLB T haTs 1'[' iﬂ ialliida : : ils contraciual obgations resulting i a financial loss 1o the Company. Credit risk arises principally from rade
: C Bifurcation of Net liability . raceivables, loans & advances, cash & cash equivalents and deposils with banks and financial mstitutions,
d} Earnings Per Share: Amaunt {in Rs. Lakhs)
- Basic (8.39) 12.81 Particulars 30-Sep-23 31-Mar-23* Trade Receivable
- Diluted (8.39) 1281 Current liability 42 i 34 41 Tum E:fﬂd[gﬁsziﬂ mnwz;: by farh bwﬂinﬂ?: L}Eh}m to ;': Gﬂmpm}fst-ﬂ ﬁﬁlﬂ:ﬁm ﬂdny. prnmdrt;r%s arﬁ
“Rostled T P— | (Rafer Nota No.52] NomCurrent Liabill 17381 137 85 contro ng to custorner creditrisk management. recelvables are non-intere ring and are generally on
e ——— e e e ctays 10 45 days credit term, Gredit limits are established for all customers based on internal rating erteria. Cutstanding
SAYAJI HOTELS (INDORE) LIMITED " : Ry : - customer receivables are regularly monitored. The Company has no concentration of credit risk as the customer base
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 30TH SEFTEMBER, 2023 “Restated pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement {Refer Note ho.52) i3 widely distributed both economically and gecgraphically An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date
37 Disclosure As perind AS-12 Income Taxes Amount in Rs. Lakhs] (b) Defined Confribution Plan on an individual basis for mlait:r t?liants. In addilhm. alarge nurra:-ern:.f_mim:.rrecei'.'ahlas are grcupeg into homogenous
) Income Tax recongnisedin statement of profit & loss account. The Company has recognised the following expenses as defined contribution plan under the head “Contribution to groups and assessed for impairment collectively, The calculation is based on actual incurred historcal data. The
Parliculare For the Half Year | For the Hall ear Provident Fund and Othar Funds"{nat of recovarias). maximum exposwre to credif risk at the reporting date is the camying value of each class of financial assets. The
Endad 30-09-2023 | Ended 30-09-2022+ | | [Particulars For the half year ended | For the half year ended Enrr!pany' does not hold mﬂgteral as s!ammt'_.'. The_Eumpany evaluates the -;uncentra“hun of risk with respect to trade
Carront Tax Exponses 30th September, 2023 | ended 31st March, 2023* racaivablas as low. The reguirement of impairmant is anafysed as each reporting date.
Cumentyear 3033 14440 Contribution lowards Provident Fund and ather Funds 64.00 116.50 Other Financial Instruments and Cazsh & Cazh Eguivalents
Aduisimant for earlier vear [0.63) _' Total 69.00 116.50 Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company's treasury depariment in
| £ y ] TERF *Resiated pursuant ta the Schema of Arangemant {Refer Note Ma.52) accordance with the Company’s policy. Invesiments of surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties who
D':;i;{c:;?r”t TEEI il Ff::’:’ ;':'Eu {c) Other Long Term Employee benefit meats the minimum thrashold requirements undar the counterparty risk agsessment procass. The Company monitors
ax Expenses ; . i i | |
Tl N s T SieATas 104.16 ildﬁ::i The provision of leave encashment have been made on outztanding privilege leave of employees at the end of vear the ratings, ':_rEd't spreads a_"'j ﬁ.nann.a.i strength of Iis l:.mmmrpa_rtlas. Based on fts on-going assessment of
" : : and calculated on the basis of basic pay of employees. Attrition rate taken same as Actuarial valuation report of gratuity counterparty risk, the group adjusts its exposure fo vanous counterparties.
iij  Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income kability. (i} ~ Carrying amount of maximum credit risk as on reporting date
The Coempany has recognised the followng expenses as ather long term employves benefit under the head
For the half ded For the Half ¥ ded Partic
:I;:h ;Ewa:ah:'::r:m ﬂh 5@:“.1::; LTE' “Confribubion to Provident Fund and Other Funds™[net of racovesies). ﬁ“H;il:lr: forwhich ioks alonecs s nigselied Using 30th September.2023 ¥ist March, 2023
Particular Before | Taxexpense! | Metof | Before |Taxexpensel| MNet | |[Particulars For the half year ended | For the half year ended | ||12 month Expected Credit Loss (ECL)
fax Benefit fax tax Benefit of tax .
________________________ - i i i S P Ll AL - L 3“‘“‘! Eﬂptll'ﬂhlr, 2023 I“’dl’d 3'15t “Br'ﬂl. 2':23 Nun_mnl IMEEI”‘I’B”[
-Met actuanial gaintioss on defined benefit plan (30,33) 763 (F2.70) {B.41) 212 [6.29)
-Changee. in cash fiow hedge reserve Leawe Encashment 2359 5540 Mon-current Loans 5,55 58.15
Total 23, 4 3 i
Reconciliation of tax expensa and the accounting profit multiplied by India's tax rate: o 39 il Other Nan Curren_l: Fngncal Aaaets
Particula For the Half Year | For the Half Y PRSI0 (NGRS TGN (et ok ) Cash & Cash Equivalent 40.80 16.17
rs Er:; od ;ﬂm-i'ﬂ&:; E:I:'Ied M-HH-!EE‘ 40 Disclosure As per Ind AS-21, The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates Bank balances other than cash and cash aquivalents 11.30 1099
*Foreign Currency transactions refating to monetary assets and Babilies as at the year end transiated as per || Current Loans 228.m 22702
Profit before tax for Current Year(A} 43.44 5£3.08 accounting policy no. 11, resulted in net gain of Rs Nl {P.. Nil) Rswhich has been accounted under relevant heads in | [5aer Coment Financial Assats
Expecled Profit for Remaining Period {B) 1,000.00 . Statement of Profit and loss. Financial P TS ey prr e e
H-El:ﬁ ]
Total (C | = {A+B) 1,048.44 525.09 41 Disclosure as Per Ind AS-24, Related Party Disclosure L:fe'HT:Eipectod IE::;![ Loss [ECL) gttt il
Tax using company's domesll: tax rata List of Related Parties Investment in Subsidiaries
2517 %(PY. 2517 %) (D= C"25.17% ) 263489 13217
o L e ‘ = e 1 Key Management Personne| Trade Reosvables 393.70 22878
': ESE]‘_ il : {0.69) - Hamza Aziz Valiulla Whede Time Director Total 739.36 541 11
AddiiLess): Expenses not Allowed in Income Tax (62.00) - Mangesh Deshpande Company Secratary and Compliance Officer ~ — -
Addi(Less): Deferred Tax Expense 75.52 (9.58) ‘Yash Agrawal Chisf Fnancial Officer (i) Provision for Expected Creditor Loss
AddLess): IND AS Adj 4.9 £ Suchitra Dhanani Director {a) Financial assets forwhich loss allowance is measured using 12 month expected creditlosses.
Addi(Less). Exempt Income 0.25 = Racof Razak Dhanani Director The Company has assets where the counter-parties have sufficient capacity to meet the abligations and where the risk
AddiLess): Uihers 4220 14.43 2 Relatives of KMPs of defaultis vary low. Accordingly, no loss allowanca for impairment has been recognised.
JSE e Alnivai ol ookl B Los s 304.16 i:!.d,_ﬂ:d Sadiya Raool Dhanani Sanya Dhanani Anisha Dihanani Kayum Razak Dhanani {b) Financial assets forwhich loss allowance is measured using life time expected credit losses
EITRNE Rl O Ty B0 i Aziz Amaluddin Valiulla Zoya Dhanani Razak Dhanani Yusuf Razak Dhanani The Company provides loss allowance on frade receivables using iife time expacted credit loss and as per simplified
*Reslated pursuant o the Scheme of Arangement (Redar Nale No.5z ) Mahera Valiulla S KR Udar Rabia Bai Dhanani Masim Suit Desai approach,
38 Disclosure as per Ind AS-116, Leases Mitin Deshpande Rohini Udar Saba Dhanani Sharmim Sheikh b)  LiquidityRisk
The Company has taken land and immovable properiies on lease which are generally loan term in nature vany i i
L ; et it ki Supriya Deshpande MSI_-'EF Ligar ; Summa Chansani Sulshanbanu Meman Liguidity risk is tha risk that the Company will ancounter difficulty in meating the obligations associated with its financial
terms, ascalation causes and renewal fght expiring withn five to one hundred and ninety eight years, On ranewal, the Harshal Deshnand Sadiva Dha Hahibunisha Oh e , sl
terms of tha leasas are renagofiated. SNl Ueshpanos AR ARIMSIIR, TRNENN liabililies thal are seliled by delivering cash or anather financial asset, The Company's approach lo managing liquidity
The overall leasa rentals for the pariod are as follows: Bhagirath Agrawal Rizwan Rafique Shalkh Rafiqunnisa Magsood i5 to ensure, a5 far as possale, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabiities when due, under both
i ' Shailjia Rani Agrawal Sayed Jamee| Taher Merchant, normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation.
rarbculirs Fﬂ:‘; h'“’f:f';;? Fﬁg“hatﬂmjrwl: E:, Pooja Agrawal Harmza Aziz Valiulla The table below summarses the maturity profile of the Company's financial habidiies based on confractust
_ _ eptember, &n 5t Marc Ms. Kausar Valiulla undiscounted payments;
Contingent rent recognised in Proft or Loss as Lease Cost ) 4.8 Raaof Razak Dhanani Sayaj Hotels (Pune) Limited D d| 1year 5 years Total
Total 79.97 164.75 Suchitra Dhanani Sayay Hotals Limited Year ended September 30th, 2023
Ahh hi h i Pri irml ¥
The minimum fubure lease rentals payable in respect of non-cancellable leases entered into by the Company to the extent of Th By A iomancts a'm"_ Same LI#ES:T ﬁ_'le. Eliad Term Loans 2 . : ; g
minimum guarantee amournt are as follows:- hottappully Narayanan Linni sara Sucle Private Limited Trade Payables 085 | - : ; . 340.85
Parliculars 30th September, 2023 375t March, 2023 Hamza Aziz Valiulla Liberty Restaurant .F'rn.ra1e. Limited Cash credil 3 ; ) i -
i Mangesh Deshpande Welterman intemational Limited Oiher Payables 1451 31 ] . y = 1 45131
Minimum Lease nayma_nt_ - Alisha Agrophos Private Limited Liberty Fertilizers Limited = E'E' e — —
_”'1“ 'ﬂ‘?' fian.one o {inchiding netional — - Red Apple Kiichen Caonsultancy Private Limited Brown House Baking Private Limited ol oo b s ; : : : ;
Eafem:'l CONTRarari) S - ?4I:I.2T 925.3:': Kehipra Resluaranis Private Limited Fat Beans Hospitality Private Limited Other Financial Liabifties 3545 | 14691) 9613 | 211,74 1.673.30 2,163.56
= Fmﬂﬂ ;'FIE year f"'l N ive years: = 1?.[I = — m = Malwa Hospitalty Private Limited leanium Laather Warks Private Limited Total 182761 14691 9619 211.74 | 1,673.30 3,855,74
: ;:: an five years; Eﬁ:nﬁ-m 25-151-13 Prinite Hospéality Private Limited Barbeque Nation MENA Holding Limited (Dubal) The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilites based on contracteal undiscounted
- L Super Civiltech Private Limited Barbeque Nation {Malaysia) SDN BHD paymenis.
The bifurcation of total lease liabilities into Current and Non-Current is as follows: Aries Hotels Private Limited Barbeque Mation Holding Private Limited Mauritius || Particulars On | Within | 1-2 2.5 More than
Particulars 30th September, 2023 31st March, 2023 ESL Hospatality Private Limited Ruash Retail Private Limited — TR diiibddif] 5ol i e Rysars L
o : L = : AR ‘sar ended March 31st
Current {excluding inferest component on lease liability) 9660 o0.38 fampioh r-.llrmap Prru'a.1e.L1rr1|tE|:| Sy MHEFEEF"_HQ Ear.'-u-.'.:es L Tarm L " ;
N Saba Reality Private Limited AR. Hospitality Private Limited arm Loans 5 : 2 : t s
on = Current 1.881.22 1.843.25 ) ) : Trada Pavahl 40120 40120
Total 207792 203363 GPT Project Management Consultants Private Limited Rester Hotels Private Limited I E"i'_ﬁ es : : : : i -
“Rustaled pursuan bo the Scheme of Arangemenl (Reler Nols No.52) Alter Vegan F”‘;'ﬂip“""’ati'-'m'tj‘* gf:“ E;Ed'lu ! 23'? 12 - - - - ; 23'? =
g Wicon Impenal () Private Limite ther Payables 237, i . ; . 297,
3 ?:“:;;::::;;‘" I::'”' i il Barbeque-Nation Hospiality Limited Finance Lease Payable - = | = : % :
@) P d _ Inncwvability Reafity Oiher Financial Liabilities .42 43.749 - - 1,943.25 1,802 45
The present value of the defined benafit obligation and current sarvica cost were measured using the Projected Rester Hosoitality LLF r 3 -
Unit Gredit Method, with actusrial valuations being camied out at each balance sheet date. The following table i T Total 1638.74] 4379 - : 1343.25 | 3630.78
sels out the status of the funded gratuily plan and the amounts recognized in the company’s financial statements Prime Gourmet Private Limitad “Restabed pursuantbothe Schems of Arangement (Refer Note No.52)
asat Septamber 30, 2023:- The Lake Shore Palace Hotel Private Limited c)  MarketRisk
: S Foods Private Limied - ,
Changes in Present Value of Obligation Ryl Foods Frivada Limies Market risk Is the risk that changes in marke! prices, such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates will affect the
Particulars 30-Sep-23 31-Mar-23* Sr. | Nature of Transactions For the half year ended | For the half year ended Company's income. The objectve of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposuras within
Prasent value of abligaton as on last valuation 17228 163,58 Mo, 30th September, 2023 30th Seplember, 2022 accepiable parameters, while optimising the returm.
Current Service Cost 11.37 23.38 A | ASSOCIATE COMPANIES! FIRMS! The Board of Directors is responsite for setling up of polices and procedures fo manage market risks of the Company.
Intersst Cost 6.07 T.86 RELATIVES/DIRECTORS All such fransactions are camied out within the guidelines sat by the risk management commitiee.
Achuznial gain/loss on obSgations dus to Unexpected Expenence 30,33 14,36 Rental Expenses .07 0.06 Foreign Currency sensitivity
Benefis Paid — : {3.45) [37.52) Ingome From Business Support Services 0.4 A The Company’s exposure ko foreign currency changes for all ather currencies is not material, Hence there is no major
Present value of obligation as on valuation date Z18.57 17226 Business Support Services Expenses 151.24 22829 impact on company's profil before tax due to change in the fair value of monetary assels and liabilities,
Changes in Fair Value of Plan Assets Loan Recefved 20.00 - Interest Risk
Particulars 30-Sep-23 31-Mar-23° CEpil adiaioss NWTI PINGTARN L Floal/gu) 07 i Interest rate risk anses from the sensitivity of financial assets and Eabiliies to changes in market rates of interest. The
Employer Contributions 347 37.32 Payment OF intareet 2699 ; Company |s exposed to inmanast rate rigk arising mainky from long term borrowings with floating interast rates, The
Benaiits Paid 347] 37.32) Total (A) 404.31 228.35 Company is exposed lo interest rate risk bacause the cash flows associated with floating rate borrowings will fuctuats
Table She R i Balance Sh B. |ASSOCIATE COMPANIES! FIRMS! As at As at with changes ininferest rates.
able Showing Reconciliation to Balance Sheet CTOR .
g : RELATIVES/DIRECTORS 30th September, 2023 315t March, 2023 Attha reporting date the interest rate prafile of the Company's inerest-bearing financial instrumants is as follows:
Particulars 30-Sep-23 31-Mar-23* Payable Al The Year End 145131 195.07 . _
Fund Liabi B16 5T 7598 Financial Assets
ung Lty &3] 7228} || “Resated pursuant o e Scheme of Arangement (Refes Nole No 52) T
Table Showing Plan Assumptions 42 Disclosure as per Ind AS-37, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets Saecurity Depasit f5 65 ER 15
Eotiui 30-§ep-23 H-Mar-23° | Contingent Liabilities not provided for Bank Deposil .30 10.99
tisonivim _ s, Lich () Dispuled liability of Rs 76,48 lakhs not provided for in respect of various Commercial tax matters pending before || Total 76.85 0.7
Rate of Compensation Increase(Salary Inflation) 6.00% 6.00% Appellate Authorities. (Y. Rs. 56,04 Lakhs) Financial Liabilities
. , : :
Rk i | 4 A (i Dispuled Kability of R, 65.18 lakhe not provided for in respect of Property Tax demand (FY 2015-16, 2016-17 & |[Fixed Rats
Average expected fulure service (Remaining working Life) NiA WA 2017-18), The matter is pending before High Court, Indore. {P.Y. R, 55.12 lakhs), Working capital loans - :
Mortality Tabie IALM 2012-2014 Ulimale | IALM 2012-2014 Liimate fiii) I respect of the leasehold land of Indora hotel, Indore development authority has cancelled the lease vide ordar Unsecured Loans 145131 1.237.12
Sipersnniation: gL egie M - A =0 dated 20th Dec. 2017. Company had challenged the said order befors Hon'ble High Court, Indore bench. Hon'ble || Sub-Total (i) 145131 1.237.12
Superannuation at age-Female 34 54 High Court Single Bench has decided the matter against Company vide their order dated 16th July 2018, | [Vaniable Rate Instruments
Early Refirement & Disablement (All Causes Combined)  |18-29 years 32%, 30-45 years 18-29 years 3%, However, Company has filed revizion Writ Appeal before Division Bench of Hon'ble High Court, Indora bench. | [Term Loans
18% 30-45 years 168% The State of MP has framed rules for mitigation of lease tarms/compounding and further amended the said rules | g b Total i} E r
above age 45 5% 5% an 9th Aprd 2021 due towhich SHL also became eligible under the said rules to apply for compaunding! miligation Total fi) + (i) 14519 123712
Between 20-45 185 184 and hence SHL applied to 1DA for compounding of alleged violations of the lease deed, On Bth March 2022, High Zlicis il
below age 29 12% 37 Court. Indore bench admitted the Writ Appeal and further directed IDA to decide the compounding application of | "Restatad pursuant bo the Schame of Amangemant [Refar Nale No 5Z)
W o B o S B N TR R e |« M
. : : ; e ; _ For the purpose of the Com 's capital management. capial includes issued equity capital and all cther equi
Expense Recognized in statement of Profit’'Loss G;-npetentﬁulhurln' under The Public I_"‘-'ermsﬁs [Eviction) ."u.n:tfurgwchqn_uﬂhe Cﬂmpany from said premises. mﬂﬂﬁﬁp arrl:llribu bl 1 m:‘:;?uiw hE:I s ﬁhe Emn[;ﬂy. Tis priany uhje:ﬁvr: I:Irp“'IE Company’s n::prtafw
[Particulars 30-Sep-23 3-Mar-23° RN UL AR At Sy oo U1 pacin of e er (OGTINE SR VGN Foamrings: management is to ensura that it maintains an efficint capital structure and healthy capital ratios in order o support its
Current Sarvice Cost 11.37 10.33 (iv) Disputed liability of Rs, 19.34 [akhs not provided for in respect of cases filed m labour courl. (PY, Rs, 19,94 akhs) husinass and maximisa sharaholder vatue.
Met Interast Cost 6.07 5 v} Dizputed liability ':.:'T Rs. 25.78 lakhs not provided for in respact of Senica Tax pending before Appelkate The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in light of changes in economic conditions or
Past Service Cost (Non-Vested) g 450 Authariies, (P.Y. NIl itz business equirements. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to
Banefit Cost{Expense Recognized in Statement of Profitloss) 1744 1582 “Restated pursuant o the Scheme of Amangement {Refer Note No.52) shareholders, returm capital to shareholdars or issue naw shares. The Compary monitors capital using a gearing ratio,
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which is net debt divided by total equity. The Company includes within nef debt, interest bearing lnans and borrowings | 49 Ratios Amount {in Rs. Lakhs)
less cash and cash equivalents, Sr. | Particular Numerator | Denominator | Current Previous | Variance |Note Particulars As at March 31, 2023
Particulars 30th September, 2023 31st March, 2023* Na. Year Year Equity Share Capital 175179
Gross Debt 1,451.31 1,237.12 1 | Caumvent Ratio Current Assets | Current Liabilty | 0.48 0.48 0.06% Refer Note No.49.1 || [Reserve & Surplus 225065
Less : Cash and cash equivalents 140.80) [1E.A7) 2 |DebtEquity Ratio| Total Debt | Shareholders | 3431%  [2744% | 25.04% | Refer Note No49.1 || [Net Worth 4011 48
Net Debt (A) 141051 1,220.05 _ equity Total Revenue 14173.68
Total Equity (B) 4,229.92 4 508.33 3 | Relum on Eguity E profit afier ghﬁalrrzgzmem =202 84% 2304.76% | -112.70% | Refer Mote No.40.1 Net ProfllLoss) alter Tax (after considering Comprahensive Income) 2540 46
Gearing Ratio (A/B) 0.33 0.27 aquity EPS (in T} of face value T 10 each
Fln!mlal Instn_mnts B_'Ir Eat.lg,nnr 4 D'EHSEI"H':E ; EE"“'“; fﬂ_r DEht E'EMCE Eﬂ.ﬂ": 1521
Coverage Ratio | Daebt Service | = Inlerest and Diluted 16.21
Particulars As at 30th September, 2023 =NetProfit | lease payments Met asset valua per shara (in T) 22.90
FVTPL FVTOCI Amortized cost afler taxes |+ Principal ;
FinEncial Assats: + Mon-cash ragayments 1.22 G248 -B0.58% | Refer Note No.4.1 || " Restaled Pursuant to Scheme of Arangement
Loans - F5oE operating Z. BARBEQUE-NATION HOSPITALITY LIMITED {ENHL)
- - : BEPENSES ;
Trade Receivables . . 393.70 + Intarast Corporate Information
Cash and Cash Equivalents . - 40.80 + Other Barbeque-Nation Hospitality Limited was incorporated on October 13, 2008, The corporale identification number of
Other Bank Balance ] - 1130 non-cash Barbeque-Mation Hospitality Limited iz L55101KAZ00EPLCOTI031. The registered office of Barbeque-Nation
ONer ranciak acaeie : - 298 01 adjustments Hospitality Limited is situated at Saket Callipaiis, Unit No. 601 & 602, 6th Floor, Doddakannali Village, Varthur Hobli,
Total Financial Assets - - 739,36 d %‘;’;’fg - iﬂm&um ;!L'.'Eraga 66.22 340,089 | -BOS3% | Refer Note Nod9.1 Sarjapur Road NABengaluru Bangalore KA 560035, India.
Financial Liability: : B L it . Nature of Activities
- 6 | Trade Receivable | Revenue from | Average trade | 13.68 4318 -68.31% | Refer Mole No.49.1 ) . o ) )
Bormowings - - 1,451.31 Tumover Ratio | operations | receivables Barbeque-Nation Hospitality Limitedis in the business of feod and beverages through their chain of restaurants,
T8 FAVEW : - M55 7 |Trade Payables | Total Average trade | 2.21 490 | -5493% | Refer Note No.49.1 Capital Structure
?E'?MTILLEMB : : i;::fi Tumover Ratio | Purchases | payables As onMarch 31, 2023, the authorised share capital of BNHL is 25 below:
olal Financial Liaesty g £ = 8 |Met Capital Revenue from | Working Capital | -2.78 743 2. 83% | Refor Note No.49.1
Tumover Rafio | operations fi.e. Current Particulars Amount in INR
Particulars As at 313t March 2023 Assels less Authorised Capital
FVTPL FVTOCI Amortized cost Current £,00,00,000 Equity Shares of INR 5 each 30,0000, 004
Financial Assets: _ ki _ Total 30,00,00,000
Ivestment 5 | Net Profit Ratio ;F:::Ir'lt for the E:;E;umn; ;rnm £.00% 10.52% | -157.06% | Refer Note No48.1 | =
- BEquity Instrument {unquoted - - . :
rE?eI:T o {i ql 3 ] : _ _ 10 | Rewm on incoma Time Weighted | 0.00% NA NA Riefer Nota No.49.1 || |:89.78.401 Equity Shares of INR 3 each 19.48.92,005
3 Investment generated from | Average Total 19,48.92,003
Loans - . 5B.15 invesirment Irvestments 1 i
Trade Raceivables 298,78 Financial Performance
. = ] 11 | Retum on Eaming before | Capital 4.78% 33.00% [ -BF44% | Fefer Note Mo.48.1 " aan e ) . ! i ;
Cash and Cash Equivalents E : 1617 capital interestand | employad Barbeque-Nation Hospitality Limsted financia! information with respect fo detaits of reserves (excluding revaluation
rasanies), salas, profit after tax, eamings par share, diluted earnings per share and net assal valua, derivad from the audited
Other Bank Balance - - 10,889 employed taxes : il .
. standalone financial stalements for Financial year 2022-23 is as follows. Amount {in Rs. Lakhs)
Other financial assets - ' 2702 49,1 Remarks-; Figures are not comparable as Previous Year Figures are of 12 months & current year are of 8 months :
Total Financial Assets = 2 M1N *Reglated pursuard bo the Scheme of Arrangement (Reder Mote ka 52) Particulars I As at March 31, 2023
;L"Ta“'?'“’ Lbklty: e 50 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) E““’“’ S“E"I“;H':“I"“" ;ﬁ;‘;gﬁi
roMings - - ,237. , _ _ BLerVE plus 951,
Trade Payable - - 20120 ;.f per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the company is not meeting the applicability threshold for the FY 2023- Net Worth 42,90022
Other Financial Liabilities - - 1,192 46 : Total Revenue 1.08 360,20
P s 51 ils of Crypto C Virtual —
Total Financial Liability - - 3,630.78 s ‘:‘rﬁ yplo "““:"L_ at::_'“"‘{wl Net ProfiiLoss) aher Tax (afler considering Comgrehensive Income) 64010
LT ; s
*Restated pursuant s the Scheme of Arrangement | Refer Mote No.52) s blyE:r;ﬂmTEE""" = L:f'h Inla(::cm aﬂz""m_:}' T - g EPS (in ¥) of face value ¥ § each
on'ble Mational Company ribuna , Chennai, vide Order dated July 11, "Order” approved | e 172
# Dilfnclnswa a5 perind AS-113, Falr Valuo Measursment the below scheme of arrangement with effect from April 01,2022 (the appointed date). The Scheme became effective Diluted 171
FairValue Hierarchy from August 01, 2023 upan filing of the order with Registrar of Companies. Accordingly, the NCLT order has been -
"This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments considared in preparing the financial results and following ara the effects as per the order : P assat valie par share ¥} i
that are [a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at amoriised cost and for which fair values are Demerger of Indore business (Demerged Undertaking) of SHL into its wholly owned subsidiary, Sayafi Hotels (indore) | 3. MALWAHOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED (“MHPL")
disclosed in financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliabifity of the inputs used in determining fair Ltd{SHIL) ;
A £t . ; ; : Corporate Information
valua, the Company has classified its financial instruments into thraa leveds prescribad under the accounting standard. e ; ;
P eRR A e Pursuant to the Scheme, all the assets, liabilibes, income and expenses of the Demerged undertaking has been Malwa Hospitality Private Limited was incorporatad on March 26, 2008 bearing CIN: US5209MP2008PTCO20502, The
| transferred fo SHIL from the appointed date & accordingly Financial Statements of FY 2022-23 has been registered office of the Company is situated at Plot no. 10-C/C_A Scheme no. %4, Sector C Indore MP 452010, India.
Asat 30th September, 2023 restated Assets & Liabilities that have been transferred are as follows-: Activiti
Fi izl Insd nt d at FairVal ing fair value meas £ Nature of e
mﬂ'jm kbt bopdl il e el ol ool _ Particulars Amount in Lakhs Malwa Hospitality Private Limited is engaged in the business of hotels and restaurants catering to both leisure and
Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Non Current Assels 837986 business travelers.
::'"E"“'f" "’155"*‘5 CumentAssets 122392 Capital Structure
nvestmen : . . — - .
- Equity Instrument (unquaoted) - - - ) Other Equity - 4508.40 Az onMarch 31, 2023, the authorised share capital of Mahwa Hospétality Private Limited is as below;
- Debt Instrument (guotad) Non Current Liabilities 2543.50 Particulars Amount in INR
Mon Currant Assat hald for sale . . . . Cusrrent Liabilities 2550188 Authorised Capital
Financlal Ligbililies 53 The Company has reclassified previous year figures to conform to this year classification. 1,50,00,000 Equity Shares of INR 10 each 13,00,00,000
Derivalives : = : : Significant Accounting Policies and other Notes 1-53 Total 15,00,00,000
ot E . : i Thesa notes form an Integral part of these financlal statements 48URg, Subcscnh.ed i Pawd L
Ag at 3=t Mamh,ﬂﬂﬂ* teeriiat i TED'EII't attached i .33.‘1—4.”&:‘ EIIILIIi'!.I' Shares of INK 10 each tﬂl.:ﬂ .-'1-0.':':”]
Financial Insfrument measured at Fair Value - recurring fair value messurement For K.L.Vyas & Company ol 153,000
Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Charterad Accountants Financial Performance
Financial Azsats Firm Regn. No. 032830 Faor and on behalf of Board of Directors Malwa Hospitality Private Limited financial information with respect 1o details of reserves (excuding revaluation raserves)
Investment Himanshu Sharma TH Unni Raoof Razak Dhanani | =8les, profit after tax, eamings per share, diluied eamings per share and net asset value, derived from the audited
- Equily Insirument {unquoted) - - - s mr}ne,; e mn?gzs? E;r;c;qh;x S— slandalone financial statements for Financial year 2022-23 of our company as follows Amount (in Rs. Lakhs)
Na. . 0.
- Dbl Instrument {quoted) : Particulars As at March 31, 2023
Non Current Asset held for sale ' : ' : Place: Indore Yash Agrawal Mangesh Deshpande | |Equty Share Capital 1334.40
;m?":iljﬂl Liabilibes Date: 22/11/2023 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary Resenve & Surpius (336.55)
T:l':; ves M. CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES IN THE LAST THREE YEARS AND THEIR EFFECT ON PROFIT AND | |Net Worih 497 85
RESERVES: Total Revenue 319235
*Restated pursuant to the Scheme ol Armangement { Rafer Mota No.52) J ; i, . ; Y e :
There has be h ting nolicies of the C the lzst th nd their effect fit snd | |Met ProfitiLoss) after Tax (after considenng Comprehensive Income) 379.36
[A) ESpecific valuation technigue is used 10 2etermine the fair value of the financial instrurments whichinclude: res.;we:.E s i | o e = CH1 D EFS (in 7) of faca vaiue 2 10 gach
For Invesiments in Equily Investments- Quated Market prices are used and and fo ofed Equity Instrument :
Y SN A1 L LTI, S MAr o e runquoted Equity nSIUments |\ SUMMARY TABLE OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AS DISCLOSED IN THE RESTATED FINANCIAL | |Basic 254
best possible inputs are taken to identify the fairvalue. Diluted 5 B4
i)  For financial liabilities {vandor liabilities, domestic currancy loans) .- appropriate market borrowing rate of the STATEMENTS: - :
entity asofeach balance sheet dateused, Disclosure as per Ind AS-37, Provisions, Contingent Liabilibes and Contingent Assels Net asset value per share (in ) d.73
W) Forfinancial assets (employeeloans) : appropriate market rate of the enfity as ofeach balanceshest dateused. |1 Contingent Liabilities not provided for 4.  SAYAJIHOTELS [PUNE) LIMITED
(B) The financial instruments are categorized into different levels based on the inputs used o armive at fair value (il  Disputed Eability of Rs 76.48 lakhs not provided for in respect of various Commercial tax matters pending before Corporate Information
S DAY s (ESRCHROGG DO Appellate Authonties. (P.Y. Rs. 56.04 Lakns| Sayaji Hotels (Pune) Limited was incorporated on May 10, 2018 bearing CIN: USS204TN2018PLC 122599, The
Level 1 Includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices in an active markel, This included listed equit (i) Disputed liability of Rs. 65,18 lakhs not provided for in respect of Property Tax demand (FY 201516, 2016-17 & registered office of Sayag Holels (Pune) Limited is situated at (C2/F1), in Siva Vel Apartment, No. 2 Alagappa Nagar,
mstrumenis, fraded debeniures and mutual funds thathave quoted price. The fairvalue of all equity instrument 2017-18). The matter is panding before High Court, Indore. (P.Y. Rs. 55.12 lakhs), Zarmin Pallavararm Channai TH 800117, India.
mncluding debentures) which are traded in the siock exchanges s valued using the dosing price as a : ; s
:Lharapmgitng parind.ThLmumaJ bl el clnsin!n?ENﬁ.'u". g g prc iy Inrespectofthe leasehold land of Indore hotel, Indore rf!weicnnentauﬂ'mfnty ha_s cancelled the lease vide {ur:[:ler Halutenfhr.hﬂtlus | | | |
Level2 | Includes financial instruments that are not fraded in an active market {for example, raded bonds/debentures (atedcL BT, A1 L COTRRNT/ BT ORI U0 S50 (MR 0 IO MR T RN R e Sayali Hotels {Pune) Limited is engaged in the business of hotels & restaurants catering to both leisure and business
over the counter derivatives). The fair value in this higrarchy is determined using valuation technigues which High Court Single Bench has decided the matter against Company vide their order dated 16th July 2018, WraviNers.
maximize the use of observable markel data and rely as lite 25 possible on enlity-specific estimates. If alf However, Company has filed revisson Writ Appeal before Divisson Bench of Hon'ble High Court, Indore bench. Capital Structure
significant inputs mmurgdmfalrvalue an instrument are obsarvable, the instremeant is mcludad in beval 2.. The State of MP has framed rules for mitigation ,:,ﬂeammm&.mmpwm and further amended the said ,.,_,!ES Piostdemergar effect, the sulhorised shars cagital of Sayas Hotsia (Pune) Limied s i belcw:
Level 3 If ama ar mare of the significant inputs i nol based on observable markal data, the instrumant s included in leved on Wh April 2021 due towhich SHL alse became eligible under the sald rules to apply for compounding/ mellgation
3. Fair values are determined in whale or in part using a valuation moded based on assumptions that are neithes and hence SHL applied to IDAfor compounding of alleged vislations of the lease deed. On Bth March 2022, High Particulars Amount in INR
supported by prices from observable current market ransactions in the same instrument nor are they based o Court, Indors bench admitiad the Writ Appeal and further directed IDA to decide the compounding application of | [Authorised Capital
available market data. Financial instruments such as unlisted equity shares, loans ame ncluded in thig | ; ; 3 90.50.000 Eauitv Shares of INR 10 sach 3.05.00.000
hagrarchy. SHL. Personal hearing has been done on 20th March 2022 before the IDA regarding the compounding /30,000 Equity Shares gac Ao L,
application and order is awaited. Indore Development Authority has also filed an application before the | [5,000 Preference Shares of INR 100 each 5,00,000
(C) Inter level transfers: Competent Authority under The Public Premises (Eviction) Act for eviction of the Company from said premises. Total g,10,00,000
There are no trensfers between levels 1 and 2 a5 also between levels 2 and 3 during the year. High Courthas granted stay on the passing of any order under the said eviction lzsued, Subscribed and Paid up
DY Fairvalue off il 4 liabilit PRI (iv) Disputed liability of Rs. 1934 lakhs not provided for in respect of cases filed in labor court, (P Y. Rs. 19,99 lakhs) 30,456,605 Equity Shares of INR 10 each 3,04 58,050
[0) Eakevakinorfinancial sesacs and Sabitias easimad i s (v} Disputed liabilty of Rs. 25.78 lakns not provided for in respect of Service Tax pending before Appeliate | [8 Preference Shares of INR 100 each 800
Particulars As at 30th September, 2023 Authorities. (P.Y. Nil) Total 3,04,66,850
. Level Carrying Value Fair Value “Restated pursuant lothe Scheme of Arrangement (Reder Nole No 51] Flaarcl il Pactacmanca
Financial Assets ] Commitments a ) om —_— . . : : -
Trade Receivables 3 393,70 283,70 Sayaji Hotels {Pune) Limited financial information with respect to details of reserves [excluding revaluabon reserves), sales,
. - - Estimatad capital commitments not provided for Rs. Nil (P.Y. Rs. Nil) profit after 1ax, eamings per share, ddulad aamings per share and nat assel value, derived from the audited slandalons
I e : — e 0. SUMMARY TABLE OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION AS DISCLOSED IN THE SPECIAL PURPOSE | inancialstatements for Financial year 2022-23 is as follows.
Bank balances other than cash and : Amount (in Rs. Lakhs)
cash equivalents 3 11.30 11.30 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Particulars As at March 31, 2023
Loan to Employees 3 For detailed information on Related Party Transactions, please refer to tha section "Summary of Related Party | | Equily Share Capital £ 00
Security deposit 3 69.55 6:5.55 Transaction” of the Information Memaorandum which has been/would be made available on www.shilindore.com and | |Reserve & Surplus (3.72)
Oiher Financial Assels 3 22801 228.01 www_ bzeindia.com Net Worlh 128
Financial Laibilites P.  DETAILS OF GROUP COMPANIES OF SAYAJIHOTELS (INDORE) LIMITED: Total Revenue 0
?ﬂ;ﬂ";"ﬁ . g 1 ;? ;‘ 1 ;31;; 1, SAYAJIHOTELSLIMITED (“SHL") Net ProfitiiLoss) after Tax (after considering Comprehensive Income) 12.07)
rade Payables : . , :
In EFPS {in T} of face value T 10 each
Other Financial Liabilities 3 2.163.58 7 163,58 Corparate Information : Lo
Sayaji Hotels Limited was incorporated on Sth April, 1982, The CIN of the Comgany is L51100TN1982PLC 124332, The | |Basic (4.14)
registerad office of Sayaji Hotels Limited is situated at F1 C2 Sivavel nt 2 Alagappa Magar, Zamin Paliavaram | | Diluted (4.14
Parbiculars As at 315t March, 202" HER S22, AL e ey % — ; 5a]
Tora] Carying Vahio T Chennai Tami Madu 600117 et asset value per share (in ¥) ]
= Mature of Activities * As adopled by Board withowt giving the effect of the Scheme
Financial Aszels Amount (in Rs. Lakhs)
Trada Recaivables 3 294 78 I8 78 Sayaji Hotels Limdted s engaged in the business of holels, restaurants and banqueting catering 1o both lelsure and aricular As at March 31 “'m_
busginess fravelers with silish guest rooms and versatile meeting faciilies. L
Cash an;:l Cash Equivalents 3 1617 16.17 s tylishg ng Equity Share Capital 304 65
E"‘“"T:‘ NI A i DE RN ; s — Aphtalatruchir Reserve & Surplus 4537.36
ictarblist okt i : As on March 31, 2023, the share capital of SHL is &5 below:
Het Wiarth oodvTET
Lhan & Einployens : Authorized Share Gapital Amount(Rs)
Security deposit 3 58.15 58.15 d FE = ol Total Revenue 322561
Other Fnanclal Assets 7 557 02 =57 00 3,00,00,000 Equity shares of INR 10 each 30,00,00,000 Net ProfitiiLoss) after Tax {after considening Comprehensive Income) 705.25
Financial Lizbilities 10,00,000 Preference Shares of INR 100 each 10,00,00,000 EPS (in ¥) of face value T 10 each
Bormowings 3 123712 123712 Total 40,00,00,000 Basic 2347
Trade Payables 3 401.20 401.20 Issued, Subscrbed and Paid up Diluted 2317
Other Financial Liabilities 3 1,592 46 1,992 46 1,75,18.000 Equity Shares of INR 10 each 17.51.80,000 Met aszet value per share (in T) 180,08
e el e 10,00,000 10% Cumulative Redeemabis Preference Shares of INR 100 each 10,00,00,000 * Restated Pursuant to Scheme of Arangement
48 Disclosure as perlnd AS-115, Revenue from Contract with Customers Total 27,51,80,000 5. KSHIPRARESTAURANTS PRIVATE LIMITED (KRPL)
Az on the date, the Equity Sh of Savaji Hotals Limited are listed on BSE.
{il |Revenue from contract with customers For the half year ended | For the half year ended o _& P, B E Q041 o OF DRI oWl Liien o Esea Corporate Information
30th September, 2023 | 30th September, 2022° Financial Performance: Kshipra Restaurants Private Limited was incorporated on July 16, 2009 bearing CIN: USS101MP2008PTC022146
Rooms 1 759.02 1556.13 Saya)i Hotels Limited financial information with respect fo details of reserves (excluding revaluation reserves), sales, The ragis_lered office of Kshipra Restaurar_lls Private Limited is situated at C/O M/S Sayasi Hotets Limited, H-1 Scherme
Food and Beverages 7 130,54 2 117.51 profil after ax, eamings p:ershare.dlhﬂed eamings per share and net asset value, derved from the audited standalone No. 54 Vijay H?‘?”"d”m ME 452010, India.
Other Services 360,21 357 98 financial statements for Financial year 2022-23 of SHL & as follows, Amount {in Rs. Lakhs) Nature of Activities
P i i i f |
Total 4 258,77 403162 e A at Narch 31, 2025 saﬂ; Hatels (Pune) Limiled s engaged in the business of hotels & restaurants catering o both leisure and business
*Restated pursuant to the Schema of Amangemant Ecully Shars Canlal Sy an lravesers.
i) Di tion of |_-,._3:Ih'Ir ;r; E:p‘ i s 22?', T Capital Structure
.. arve & Surplus 22T,
(i Dizapgregation : et A I o ) , P AsonMarch 31, 2023, the authorised share capital of KRPL is a5 below:
Revenue i also disaggregated on basis of timing of revenue recognition Le. Al a pont in time & over the period oftima. | | Net Worth 13,879.25
At a point in time Over the period of time. Total Revenue 29 27343 Particulars Amaount in INR
Particulars For the half year For the half year Forthe halfyear | For the half year Net ProfitiLoss) after Tax [afer considering Comprehensive Income) 5487 81 Authorised Capital
ended 30th ended 30th ended 30th ended 30th EPS {in %) of face valug ¥ 10 zach 10,00,000 Equity Shares of INR 10 each 100,00, 000
Saptember, 2023 September, 2022 September, 2023 september, 2021 : Total 1.00 00,000
Rooms 1,758.02 155613 : Basic 30.68 PR el ——
Food and Beverages 2130 54 2 117 51 ; Diluted 30.88 e el aid-up
Orher Servicas 921 957 OF : Net asset value per share in T) 7980 7.52.500 Equity Shares of INR 10 each 75,25,000
E‘Easlahd pujsuTl ta lha Schame affqnanff_‘n'ﬁnl {Refler Noba Mo.52) * As adophed by the Board without giving the eflect of the Scheme Total 75,25,000
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Financial Performance For de-:e!i!s of Dulstanding Migations, pleass refer the Infosmation Memarandum available on the websile ofthe Company L.e. | |8, | Particulars Regulatory | Current | Amount
Kshipra Restaurants Private Limited financial information with respect to details of reserves (excluding revaluation | WwWw.shilindore.com No. Actionby |Status | Involved (Rs.)
reserves), sales, profil afler lax. earnings pes share, diluled eamings per share and ned asset value, derived from the sudited | 0. REGULATORY/STATUTORY ACTION TAKEN BY SEBI OR STOCK EXCHANGE AGAINST THE PROMOTERS IN T : T : 3
standalone financial statements for Financial year 2022-23 ofour comgany isas fallows LAST 5FINANCIAL YEARS: L Eﬂgﬁ;ﬁfg‘pj’;ﬂ:’;ﬁ’:ﬂﬁg@g ﬁﬁ%ﬁ;ﬂgﬁ;ﬁbfﬁ S il
Amount {in Rs. Lakhs
Particalars S lhl'ﬂlt!'l 2023 ) Sr. | Particulars Requlatory | Current | Amount Liberty Phosphate Limited {the Moticees), received a commaon Show cause
' No. Action by | Status | Involved (Rs.) nofice by SEBI, in relation to violabon of Regulaton 11(1) read with
Equity Share Capital 15.25 Regulation 14(1). All the Noticees filed 2 common consent apphcation and
Reserve & Surplus 965 41 1 |During February 2013, Raoof Razak Dhanani acquired 27.16% |SEBI Closed | 12,00,000/- reclified consent application before SEBI.
Net Wordh 390,74 shareholding of Sayaji Hotels Limited (SHL) from Clearwater Capital SEBI rejected the consent application. Subsequently, the Securities
Total R 1549.45 Partners Cyprus Limited. However pursuant to the said open offer, the total Appieﬂ;l& Tribwnal permitted SEBI o withdraw the rqectr:un_leum is5ued
uﬂnue . = . . - promaters shareholdingin SHL increased to 79.90% thereby breaching the the nolices. Thereafler, pursuant 1o letter dated Juty 29, 2016 issued by the
Met Profit/ (Loss) after Tax (ater considering Comprehansive income) 207.54 requirement of maintaining minimum public shareholding of 25% under ule noticess to SEEI, hlhe noficees requested SEBI 10 pass an appropriate
EPS (in ¥) of face value ¥ 10 each 19 A of the SCRR. Accordingly, SEEI vide order dated 28th September, f:;ﬂ%;ﬁ; :a;u?agnanﬁﬂgzgummg non-compliance with the SEE|
E{asm i;ﬁ A7 lpesetapeiA MRl et Subsaguently, the noticees submitied a revised setiement application for
iluted - : . , INR 22.13 million in relation to the common consent application. SEBI vide
- 2 | SHL received a show cause notice from SEBIin relation to (&) failure of SHL | SEBI Closed | 15,00,000/ . : ;
15t N AT d d not :
Nt acsél valLa per shars (in %) pihic b report acquisition of 725,000 shares of SHL by Ahitya Hotels Limited and ﬁf::;:;ﬁazgmﬂl Eﬁﬁnﬁﬁ?ﬂ; S0 SaCARG TORCReE I Py
M. INTERNALRISKFACTORS (b} failure of SHL to report sale of 600,000 shares of SHL by Aries Hotels T Ut Pha TS ——— D'h T [y Cimsed 11380000
1. Our Company, and group companies are party to certain litigation and claims. These legal proceedings are Private Limited. SEBI vide order daled 31st January, 2018, issued an c:nrigflanwﬁﬁﬁzfm g'lj'hé ! g':m hzha Lifn?tizl :ari:;eit:'a;; ;fm?r;i’;& it Lo
pending at different levels of adjudication before vanous courts and requiatory authorities. Any adverse decisaon adjudication order directing SHL to pay a penalty of INR 1.50 million. intioa for violaBor g e Eu;! uimnpdum soncifiad in SER| Insider Tradin
may rmake us liable to liabties/penalties and may adversely affect our reputation, business and financial status. Regulations, 1932, Certain noticees |z‘|-:JF|i||ng Raoaf Razak Dhanan!i;
2. Our operations are dependent on our ability to attract and retain qualified personnel, including our senior 3 |SHL 1':'.':15 n ”mpll'?”ces ""f'l'lh Rﬂg”'f’t’ﬂ" 133), 27(2), 31, *:-‘r[_“' BSE Closed | NIL iuin1ly'ﬁkeda'mn5eﬁ1applica1jnn hefore SEBI. '
managesment and any inability on our part o do so, could adversely affect our business, results of operations and 17(1A), 18(1]), 18(1)18(2). 20(2)(2A), 21(2) and 28(1) of the SEBI Listing Subsequentty, SEBI vide its Setflement order dated 31st Oclober, 2017
financial condition. Regulations. BSE directed SHL to ensure compliance with the regulations directed the appécants to pay an aggregate amount of INR 1.36 millon
3. The hospitality indusiry is intensely compatitive and our inability to compete effectively may adversely affect our and also pay & fine aggregating to INR 0.3 million. After explanalion to towands seftiement changes to the SEBI.
business, results of operations and financial condition. BSE, theywaived the through email dated 10th May, 2021.
& Weare heavily dependent on our Promoters, Directors and Key Managerial Personngl for the continued success : : : . e DRIEPHETALEOF DOTSTEMUIRG L P DL U e e Al THE PR R
; ' ' 4 | SHL received an email from BSE directing SHL to pay a fine of INR 0.09) BSE Closed | 2.58,600- For details of Outstanding litigations, please refer the Information Memorandum available on the website of the

of our business throwgh their confinuing services and sirategic guidance and support.

2. aeveral expensas incurred in our aperations are relatively fixed in nature, and our inability o effectively manage
slich expenses may have an adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial condition,

N. OQUTSTANDING LITIGATIONS AND DEFAULTS OF THE RESULTING ENTITY, PROMOTERS, DIRECTORS OR

million for non-submission of the financial results for the quarter and year
ended March 31, 2020, The Comgany's waiver request was partly o)
approved by BSE thraugh email dated 27th July, 2021 and SHL partly paid
the amountof INR 02596 million.

Companyi.e. www.shilindore.com

PARTICULARS OF HIGH, LOW AND AVERAGE PRICES OF THE SHARES OF THE SAYAJI HOTELS LIMITED
(“DEMERGED COMPANY") FOR THE PRECEEDING THREE YEARS:

ANY OF THE GROUP COMPANIES: Trhg hr%hslﬁ.-.- and "gﬁ:;-;e?hnarheq; prices reg:n:lleg n:lun nflhesmck Exchanges during the kst three years and the number
- 5 | SHL was in non-compliance with {a) the compesition of the board of | BSE Closed | NIL e | e YRR FlERC IS,
NPkl pocesioge - — Lobodibl B R directors of SHL: and (o) the constittion of the siakeholder relationship BSE:
aEes against our L.ompany committee. BSE directed SHL to ensure compliance and also pay a fine Avera kat ori
— : d : . ge market price of the
Criminal proceedings 1 NA aggregating to INR 0.75 million. SHL requested BSE to waive the fine Year | High(Rs) | DateofHigh |  Low(Rs) Date of Low | £ ity Shares for the year (Rs)
Ettahl;;ﬁury rzr_ regula;zg;rmaedlngs 1;’ 15593; imposed. BSE waived the fine through email dated 27th July, 2021, 0223 | 43500 | 24102022 200.00 2110612022 0061
r pending pro g :
= prEEEE d"f;‘; " = = 6 | SHL was penalized by BSE 1o pay a fine of INR 0,18 million for non-| BSE Closed | 2,508,600 22122 | 29870 | 04012022 179,65 1210512021 237 65
Total 16 2812 submission of the consolidated financial results for the quarter ended June 202021 | 288.00 DEM2021 145.70 031172020 188,36
: 30, 2020, BSE parily waived fine hrough email dated 27th July, 2021 and [ Source: www bsaindia com)
Cases by our Company directed SHL to pay a sum of INR 0.2596 milion. Nates:
Criminal prECEEdir'lgﬁ 4 29.18 1, Awerage markel prce denclas avarage of waighted average prica of the yaar
Other pending proceedings 16 148 04 7 | BSE diracted SHL and the promoters of SHL to pay the fine oulstanding as | BSE Closed | MIL 2. Incaseoftwodays with the same high or low price, the date with tha high volume has bean considered.
e, | 14 million) i i |
Total 20 378.12 on DE?E‘;E' 4 f'gfj':' el ”ts“ Uy i) = e ”?'ngsfﬂ:‘L”“ V.  MATERIALDEVELOPMENT AFTER THE DATE OF LAST FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON MARCH 31, 2023:
Cases against our Diractors {other than individual Promoters) fckeeRe I pene E'I'T.EII T DI TR S Excant tioned helow. in the oinion of our Board. there h tarisen since fhe date of Financial Stat
58 . request of SHL, BSE considered and waive off the fine through email dated xceptas mentioned below, in the opinion of our Board, there have not arisen since the date of Financial Statements as
Criminad proceedings 1 229a.01 19 July. 2021 on March 31, 2023, any circumstances that materially or adversely affect or are likely to affect our profitability
Statutory or regulaiory proceedings 1 6010 o taken as a whole or the value of our assels or our abilty to pay our material Eabilfes within the next twelve
Qther material pending proceedings 1 2420 8 | SEBIissued notice to Promoters and promoter group of SHL, in the matter | SEBI Closed | 3,51,90,00/- monie:
Tax proceedings NIL NIL of alleged imegularities in the shares of SHL in relation to: 1. Hon'ble NCLT has, vide an order dated July, 11th 2023 approved the Composite Scheme. The Effective date of
} _ i _ . the Compasite Scheme is August 158, 2023 with the appointed date of April 1, 2022, Accardingly, in accordance
Total . s 3 £340.00 i) failure o (Late} Sajid Dhanani tomake and open offer for acauisiion of with the scherne, SHIL has allotied 30 46,805 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 1o the Equity shareholders of SHL as
Cases by our Directors (other than individual Promoters) 0.40% shareholding of SHL. on the Recond date in the ratio 4:22 and the existing share capital of 50,000 equity shares of SHIL was cancelid,
CINTAER frocesd Bo: _ NIL MIL (il fadure of {Late) Sajid Dhanani, Suchira Dhanani, Anisha Dhanani, 2. OurBoard of Directors and Committee was reconstituled and KMP's were appointed
Other material pending proceedings 2.0 Aries Hotals Private Limited and Alishan Computer System Private 3. Our Company received in-principle approval from BSE on Ocltober 16, 2023 vide its letter
Total 382.80 Limnited to report the divestment of 15.34% shareholding of SHL; DCS/AMALTLIP2941/2023-24. Further our Company was granted an exemption from the application of Ruse
Casas adainat our Promolars ' ® = _ : ¥ 19(2) (b) of the Securities Confracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957 by the SEBI vide its letfer
Criminf;mcea dings 3 T (iil) fadure of [Labe) ;a;uj Dhanani and _Ah!hm Haoteds Limited to rna_ke an SERIHOICFDDCRIRAC-1PIOW/ 2023143787/ dated October 30, 2073,
SRR e — 50.10 open offer and disclosures for acquisition of 10.52% shareholding of; 4. Theregistered office of the Company has been shifted from F1 C2 Sivavel Apartment 2 Alagappa Nagar, Zamin
0 e ; 1 | and Pallavaram, Chennai, Tamil Nadu, India, 600117 to F1 C3 Swavel Apartment 2 Alagappa Nagar, Zamn
ther Fﬂﬂt‘ﬂﬂ.ﬁ pending proceedings 9.0 (iv} failure of Suchitra Dhanani to disclose change in her sharehodding in Palkavaram, Chennai, Tamil Nadu, India® w.e.F22nd November, 2023 within the local imits of the city.
I‘E:‘tjmm'”gs NEIL E;:IE:E SHL from 7.63% to 2.54% W. SUCHOTHERINFORMATIONAS MAY BE SPECIFIEDBY THEBOARD FROMTIMETO TIME
N
Cases by our Promoters 8 |Racof Dhanani received a show cause nolice by SEBI, in relation to|SEBI Clesed | 16,00.000/- " : i
Criminal proceedings NIL NIL violation of Takeover Requlation, 2011. SEBI subsequently issued and For and on behalt of Sayaji Hotels {indore) Limited
Other material ending croceedings 10 483 49 adjudication order 23rd February, 2018 direcied Racof Razak Dhanani fo ; 5d
= pe g. o ng 0 183,48 F}-E}'-EIFIEHEI”}' of INR 1.60 miion, Place: Chennai s , Name: HHHQESI_‘ DEEI'IPHHH'E
ota . Date: 12-12-2023 Designation: Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

salE NOTICE

LANCO VIDARBHA THERMAL POWER LIMITED {IN LIQUIDATION)

CIN: U401 00TG2005PLCO45445
H&QEEIEI'EFJ Diflce: Plol No. 4, Software Unils La yOuE, Hitec |'_'.itj'.
Madhapur, Hyderabad - 500081, Telangana

14th E-AUCTION SALE NOTICE UNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, X116
Mealice is hetety given o e public in genssal undar Insalvency and Bankrupley Code, 2016,
and the regulstions made thereunder thal the assata of Ms Lanco Vidarbha Thermel Power
Limited {mn Liquidahon} ("Corporate Debtor'} is being proposed io be soll coflectively ' on

arcel basis undsr Regulation 32 {a) 1 (d) of the Insalvency and Bankrupley Board ol India
Fqum-:latiun Process) Hagulah-:-ns. Eﬂlé. on “AS5 IS5 WHERE 15", "AS 15 WHAT I15°,
"WHATEVER THERE |15", "NC COMPLAINT BASIS" AND "WITHOUT RECOURSE BASIS"
throisgh e-auclion paticam. The said proposition for disposition = withoul any kind of wesranlies
and indemnitias.

Tha biddng of the assats stated in the balow table shall take place through onlineg e-auction
service provider, s BISTC Limited [MSTC) v websile waw. mstcecommenrce. com
Submission of Requisite Forms, Affidavits From 12122023 to 26.12.2023
Declaration elc. alongwith Refundable Deposil By

the Prospeclive Bidder ©

Refundable Deposil Amounl o ba subrmitbed
alongwilh Bid Application Farm

indianexpress.com

Rs. 1 Lakh, irrespactive of the interast
in numbsr of loh(s) exprassed for with
ragards 1o Lod Nos, 5, 7 and 8. With
respact 1o Lot Mo, 12, a Refendable
Depoail of s, 3 Lakhs is required o be
subrnitied by the prospective spplicents,
Fram 300012023 e 05.01.24

0801, 2024

On 10001.2024 tentativety from
0100 P.M, o0 05:00 P.M

Sie Visit | Inspection Date
Last Date for Subrmission of EMD
Date and Time of Aucton

8l. | Following group [ lot of assets available for Reserve Price ENMD
Ma. | sale in e-auction near Wardha, Maharashtra, [im INR) (i INR)
1. | Lot 5: 93,65, 7893.00 3,36 509,00
GRF Pipes 1100 mm Dlametar Plus 18% GST
2. |Lot T Zar.aresa ol | 23,73 rnhoh
766 KW Switchyard Materal Plus 18% G5T
3. |Lot &: 490,00 000,00 | 49 0000000
HCSD Pipes Phes 18% GST
4. |Lot12: 37T 43,85,000.00 374,38 500
Boiler and Coal Mills Material im Custorm Plus 18% GST
Bonded Warehouse ¥

*All those applicants who have earlier submitted the Bid Application Form in any of
the earier e=auctions need only to $end an undertaking confirmation by email and hard
cnﬂ that mew schedule and terms & conditions of the 14th E-Auction Sale are scceptable
te them, They should also indicate afresh the Lots for which they are now applying
alang with the Refundable Deposit of RS 1 Lakhi Rs. 5 Lakhs as applicable.

# Subject to expected release by Custorn Authorities.

Interested applicant may refer to complate 14th E-Auction Process information Document
containing details with respect o e-auction Bid Apphication Form, Declaration and Uindartakings,
Cither Forms, Terms and Condslions with respect bo the sale of assals and #s onlng mecton
eale available on the e-auction platform www.mstcecommerce.com and also on the
website of the Conporate Debtor at hitp:iewrerw. lancovidarbha.com, The Liguidator has
the righl to accepd or repect or cancel any Bid or edlend or modify any lerms af the
E-fucton &t any time without ssslgning any reason. For an}igu-a_ry_regar-:l:ng g-auction
bidding, Contact: M=, Unneti Saini af +91-747 11168458 or MSTC Limited Helpdesk Nos.-
01 1-232 123572 32151602321 7850 E-mail. nraopnT@imstecindia.in and lor assel ! salke
related issues please contact Mr. Vijay Kumar Garg, Liguidator at =91-9373241081 aor
e-mail at liguidation_hvtplEsumedhamanagement.com or contact Ms. Sukhjit Kauwr al
Mcsne 491 QAAGASIE.
Sdi-
Wijay Kumar Garg, Liquidalor
In the matter of Lanco Vidarbha Thermal Power Limited
Riag. Mo, IBBINIPA-D02AP-NO03SH2017-18/11060
| Res. Address: Flat Mo, 1402, | Project Specific Address for Correspondence:
| Tower A, GPL Eden HE'thE- G Sumedhs Management Solddions Prreate Lemiled
%ﬁ'ﬁf’l?ﬁ ﬁr‘{gﬂmuhﬁﬂﬂi B-1/12, 2l Fioor, Saldargung Enciave, Mew Dehi - 110029,
Reg Emailid: | Contact Number : 0114165 4451/85
pangvijay1 T04@amall.com Emall Id [Precess specifick
ﬁM:ﬂ:lh Mo, +07- aE1ioaeeas | lquidation_hipl@sumedhamanagement.com

Flace | Naw Delbhi

Date : 12123023

| arrive at a conclusion
not an assumption.

Inform your opinion with
detailed analysis.

IMPORTANT

Whilst care is taken prior to acceptance of
advertising copy, it is not possible to verify its
contants. The Indian Express (P) Limited cannot
be held responsible for such contents, nor for any
loss or damage incurred as a result of
fransactions with companies, associations or
individuals adversing in its newspapers or
Publications. We therefore recommend that
readers make necessary inquiries before sending
any monies or entering into any agreements with
advertisers or otherwise acting on an

ISErs - € The Indlian Express.
advertisement in any manner whatsoever.
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